
 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 
 

COMMISSION MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

TOWN HALL 
 

Thursday, June 12, 2025 
1:30 p.m. 

 
Note: Due to changes in Ohio Revised Code 121.221 regarding public bodies and virtual 

meetings, the Commission meeting will be aired via live stream. We will note who views the 
meeting via live stream.  

 
Live Stream Option 

To view the meeting via live stream, click on “View Commission Meeting via Live Stream” below.  
View Commission Meeting via Live Stream  
Meeting ID: 268 253 220 749  
Passcode: k2XvQr  

 
To listen by phone, use the conference call information below.  

+1 614-362-3056 Columbus  
(888) 596-2819 United States (Toll-free)  
Phone conference ID: 356 398 203#  

 
AGENDA 

 
1:30 p.m. 1. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 2. Welcome and Introductions – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of 

Dublin, MORPC Chair 
 

• Nominating Committee Update  
 

• Recognition of Guests and New Members – Eileen Leuby, 
MORPC Membership Services Officer 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjJjNWI4NDktNTQ1NS00MGRkLTk0M2EtOTgxODZjOTZhOGU1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,356398203
tel:8885962819,,356398203


 

 

Commission Agenda 
June 12, 2025 
Page 2 

 3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive 
Director 
 

 4. Proposed Resolution 09-25: “Adopting a fee schedule for use in 
assessing members in 2026” – Shawn Hufstedler, Chief Operating 
Officer  

 
 Committees 

 
 5. Bylaws – Haley Lupton (Village of Plain City), Bylaws Committee Chair  

& William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director  
 

• Proposed Resolution 10-25: “Adopting proposed changes to 
MORPC Bylaws” 

 
 6. Regional Policy Roundtable – Lourdes Barroso de Padilla (City of 

Columbus), Regional Policy Roundtable Chair  
 

• Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter and 
Joseph Garrity, MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs & 
Community Relations 

 
 7. Sustainability Advisory Committee – Ben Kessler (City of Bexley), 

Sustainability Advisory Committee Chair 
 

 8. Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Chris Amorose Groomes 
(City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
 

 a. Call to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC 
Chair 

 
 b. Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – Parag Agrawal, 

MORPC Chief Mobility & Development Officer  
 

 c. Regional Economic Development Academy – Padmini Roy-
Dixon, MORPC Economic Development Director & Regional 
Innovation Officer  
 

 d. Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda 
 

1) Approval of May 8, 2025 Transportation Policy Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 e. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Chris 

Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 



 

 

Commission Agenda 
June 12, 2025 
Page 3 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org 
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
The next Commission Meeting is 

Thursday, August 14, 2025, 1:30 p.m. 
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 

PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available 
at the side of MORPC’s building. On Commission meeting days only, additional parking is 
available in numbered spaces toward the west end of the parking lot. Electric vehicle charging 
stations are available for MORPC guests.  
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High 
Street & W. Blenkner Street. Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th 
Ave./Refugee, and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. The closest stop to MORPC northbound is 
High Street & E. Hoster Street. Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 
5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. Accessible from the Courthouse stop by 
a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and CMAX. 
 

 9. Commission Consent Agenda 
 

a. Approval of May 8, 2025 Commission Meeting Minutes 
b. Proposed Resolution 11-25: “Authorizing the executive director 

to enter into agreements with the Ohio Department of 
Development (ODOD) for the 2025 Home Weatherization 
Assistance Program (HWAP) and to enter into related 
subcontracts” 

c. Proposed Resolution 12-25: “Authorizing the executive director 
to submit an application to the Franklin County Board of 
Commissioners for CDBG funding for the Home Repair Program 
and enter into such agreement if funded” 

d. Approval of Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 
 

 10. Other Business 
 

2:45 p.m. 11. Adjourn – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


1 
 

 

 
MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

May 2025 

 
Senior Directors 

Parag Agrawal pagrawal@morpc.org  
Joe Garrity jgarrity@morpc.org 
Shawn Hufstedler shufstedler@morpc.org 

Ralonda Hampton rhampton@morpc.org 
Jessica Kuenzli jkuenzli@morpc.org   
Robert Williams rwilliams@morpc.org 

 
 

CREATE AN ENVIRONMENT FOR PROSPERITY 
 
Transit, Mobility & Human Services: 
MORPC launched a new Gohio Commute app to support carpooling and commuting incentives. Team 
Members are supporting federal employees as they navigate return-to-work commutes resulting in 
approximately twelve new vanpools. 
 
MORPC is advancing the LinkUS initiative in partnership with local agencies by finalizing funding 
agreements and updating the 2026-2030 Capital Improvement Program.  
 
Active Transportation & Safety: 
Team Members are planning community events for June in Delaware County to gather input on walking and 
biking needs.  
 
Team Members participated in OSU and local advisory meetings and conducted Complete Streets reviews 
for funded projects. 
 
Team Members participated in multiple safety-related meetings, hosted workshops on the Safe System 
Approach at the Ohio Traffic Safety Summit and collaborated on a pilot project for roadway cross-section 
reallocation. 
 
Community Development: 
Technical Assistance continued for several communities, with workshops and planning support underway. 
 
Team Members focused on expanding the Central Ohio Greenways network, developing a cycling guide, 
and supporting communities with wayfinding and trailhead planning. 
 
Team Members continue to engage communities on regional housing issues. 
 
If you are interested in a housing/growth workshop for your community’s elected officials, staff, or community 
leaders, MORPC is accepting requests for presentations and workshops. Our Team will work with you to 
design the agenda, including recommended speakers and learning objectives. Contact Jessica Kuenzli for 
more information (jkuenzli@morpc.org). 
 
Sustainability: 
Sustainability initiatives included finalizing the 2025–2028 Regional Sustainability Agenda, hosting the 
Sustainable2050 forum, launching the Regional Water Advisory Council, and holding a Regional Water 
Study Workshop. MORPC is also pursuing designation as a 208 Areawide Planning Agency and supporting 
Clean Ohio Fund applications. 
 
Energy and air quality efforts featured the “Securing Our Energy Future” forum series, support for EV 
infrastructure through the Charging Smart program, and the COSEE Homes energy efficiency initiative. The 
CLEAN air monitoring project is now live, and MORPC is promoting solar adoption through a new co-op 
program. 
 
 
 

mailto:pagrawal@morpc.org
mailto:jgarrity@morpc.org
mailto:shufstedler@morpc.org
mailto:rhampton@morpc.org
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
mailto:rwilliams@morpc.org
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org


2 
 

Data & Analytics: 
MORPC launched the Insights platform and continued work on improving population estimates and travel 
demand modeling. Several working groups are active in areas like cybersecurity, job quality, and GIS. The 
agency also collaborated with OSU on a property tax productivity study. 
 
 

DRIVE INVESTMENT 
 
Transportation: 
Team Members ensured that all programs align with the Metropolitan Transportation Plan. 
 
Stakeholders are preparing for Step 2 of the Corridor ID program, creating the service development plan. 
Step 2 will last into 2028. 
 
The Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) adopted its 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement 
Program and is preparing for a functional classification review. 
 
Infrastructure: 
The Transportation Policy Committee adopted the 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). 
 
The MORPC and CORPO areas received TRAC funding awards totaling over $400 million.  
 
The MORPC Attributable Funds Committee is beginning the process of revising the Policies for Managing 
MORPC-Attributable Funds. 
 
Clean Ohio Conservation Fund 
The District 3 (Franklin County) Natural Resources Assistance Council (NRAC) approved SFY 26 SCIP/LTIP 
funding commitments. District 17 (Delaware, Fairfield, Knox, Licking, Morrow & Pickaway Counties) has 
approximately $2.5 million available in the FY 2026 cycle. Final applications are due September 19. For 
more information about Clean Ohio funding, contact Edwina Teye at eteye@morpc.org or visit our website. 
 
Economic Development: 
The Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) marked its first year. 
 
MORPC hosted the Rickenbacker Freight Alliance Workshop in May and is launching a Regional Economic 
Development Academy in August. 
 
Team Members are relaunching the Competitive Advantage Projects program in July.  
 
MORPC continues to advocate for brownfield funding. 
 
Federal Competitive Programs 
MORPC is developing a proposal focusing on planning and demonstration projections in the CORPO area 
for the Safe Streets and Roads for All Program. 
 
MORPC was encouraged to reapply for U.S. DOT’s Regional Infrastructure Accelerator (RIA) program. The 
proposal will look to enhance the future delivery of Transit Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) projects. 
 
MORPC submitted an application to the U.S. Economic Development Administration for the annual 
Partnership Planning Grant program to support the update, revision and/or implementation of the 
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy. 
 
Money Mondays 
MORPC hosted the following Money Monday sessions: 

• May 5 – Data to Support New Federal Priorities 
• May 12 – Clean Ohio Fund 

• May 19 – Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant Program 
 
Upcoming sessions: 

• June 2 – Ohio Environmental Education Fund 

• June 9 – Franklin County Land Bank 

• June 16 – Economic Development Academy 

mailto:eteye@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/clean-ohio-conservation-fund/


3 
 

PAY IT FORWARD 
 
Membership Services: 
Membership services included visits to several communities, promotion of new member benefits, and 
coordination of intern programs. 
 
Public Involvement & Engagement: 
Public Involvement and Engagement activities included media coverage of MORPC’s housing and economic 
concerns survey, promotion of events like Bike to Work Day, and ongoing marketing campaigns for Gohio 
Commute and Member Monday. 
 
Links to press releases and news article for the month are available at News – MORPC.org.  
 
Events: 
Completed Events 

• May 8 – Pre-Commission Luncheon on Housing 

• May 20 – Strategic Training for Effective Planning and Zoning (STEPZ) Workshop 

• May 21 – Rural Forum Series: Dynamic Community Engagement 
 
Upcoming events 

• June 12 – Pre-Commission Luncheon Featuring Jason Hall, Columbus Partnership CEO 

• June 17 – Mobility and Workforce Development, The Barn at Stratford, Delaware 
• June 18 – Central Area Regional Collaboration, Bob Crane Community Center, Upper Arlington 

• June 18 – MORPC Night at the Clippers 
 

 
BUILD VALUE FOR OUR MEMBERS 

 
Community-Based Planning Assistance: 
The Community-Based Planning Assistance Program (CBPA) continues to be a resource for members, and 
we are always looking for ways to improve to better serve your needs. Members can learn more and request 
assistance from the program by visiting https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance or 
contacting Jessica Kuenzli at jkuenzli@morpc.org.    
 
Planner Pool Program 
Members are invited to submit applications for assistance through the Planner Pool Program. If you are 
interested in additional staffing support related to planning, zoning, and/or sustainability, please contact 
Jessica Kuenzli to schedule a time to discuss your community’s needs and ways that MORPC may be able 
to help. 
 
MORPC is assembling a list of fixed-fee services that relate to the most common issues communities in 
Central Ohio are experiencing. Suggestions on potential services are greatly appreciated and can be 
directed to Jessica Kuenzli at jkuenzli@morpc.org. 
 
Consultant Services Program 
The Consultant Services Program assists communities with the Request for Proposal (RFP) process through 
the drafting of RFP documents, prequalifying consultants in the eligible program areas, reviewing initial 
proposals and facilitating final presentations. 
 
Each year, the Consultant Services Program prequalifies Consultants to submit proposals for – and complete 
work on – long-range planning projects initiated by communities in Central Ohio. Eligible project types 
include the completion of – or updates to – comprehensive planning and zoning codes, economic 
development activities, public engagement, neighborhood or area plans, housing action plans, active 
transportation plans, and parking plans or assessments. 
 
Team Members reviewed and identified pre-qualified entities for 2025. New eligible services include cost 
estimating and feasibility studies; additional information, including the list of consultants, can be found at: 
https://www.morpc.org/consultant-services-program/.  
 
If you have an RFP you would like advertised through the Consultant Services Program or need assistance 
with writing an RFP, please contact consultantservices@morpc.org for additional information.  
 

https://www.morpc.org/news/
https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
mailto:jkuenzli@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/consultant-services-program/
mailto:consultantservices@morpc.org


4 
 

Finance: 
The annual financial audit is well under way by the Ohio Auditor of State. The AOS team will present their 
audit reports at the June Executive Committee meeting.  
 
IT: 
We are upgrading our servers and will partner with DELL to migrate our environment in the 3rd quarter. The 
2024/2025 Device Replacement Project was completed last month, with over 20 laptop and TV display units 
being updated. 
 
Human Resources: 
The 2025 Annual Salary and Fringe Benefit Survey will be released to members in early June for completion 
by members in June and July. Some updates and improvements have been incorporated for our members.  
 
Personnel Updates 
The following new Team Members recently started at MORPC: 

• Greenways Planning Studio Fellow Riky Jimenez Cuduco began May 13 
• Human Resources Summer Intern Quintin Utterback began May 27 

 
MORPC is currently recruiting or in the interviewing process for open positions: 

• Energy Auditor 
• Human Resources Director 
• Public Information Officer 
• Principal Planner (Planning Department) 
• Associate Transportation Director 
• Principal Planner (Transit) 

 
The requirements for the posted positions are available for review on the website at 
http://www.morpc.org/careers/.  
 
RFP/RFQ Postings 
The following RFP’s/RFQ’s were posted: 

• HVAC Contractor for Residential Energy Programs  
• Insulation Contractor for Residential Energy Programs  

 
Full RFP/RFQs are available at http://www.morpc.org/rfps-rfqs/.  
 
 
 
Click here to view the detailed May 2025 Metropolitan Planning Organization Report. 

http://www.morpc.org/careers/
http://www.morpc.org/rfps-rfqs/
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/06/May-2025-Metropolitan-Planning-Organization-Report.pdf


 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: Shawn Hufstedler 
Chief Operating Officer 
 

DATE: May 30, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 09-25: “Adopting a fee schedule for use in assessing 
members in 2026” 

 
This resolution adopts the 2026 membership fee schedule. Regularly increasing the dues by 
relatively small amounts in order to carry on the efforts of the Commission has been preferred over 
more infrequent but larger increases. This year’s resolution follows this past practice. Additionally, 
the proposed rates for 2026 are consistent with the 2026 planned rates presented in the planned 
five-year dues rates schedule presented a year ago in June.  
 
The current (2025) per capita rate of $0.665 includes $0.07 restricted to building costs, $0.215 for 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) federal matching fund and reserve needs, and $0.38 for 
MORPC services to members, development, and other local activities of the agency. Members 
located outside the MPO boundaries pay dues at the reduced rate of $0.45, which excludes the 
MPO portion of the dues.  
 
The current (2025) Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) per capita rate totals $0.56, 
including $0.07 restricted to building costs, $0.11 for CORPO matching fund requirements, and 
$0.38 for MORPC services to members, development, and other local activities of the agency. This 
CORPO rate applies only to member counties in areas that are outside the MPO and in the 7-
County CORPO area.  
 
The 2026 per capita rate recommendation is $0.69 including $0.07 restricted to building costs, 
$0.22 for Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) federal matching fund and reserve needs, and 
$0.40 for MORPC services to members, development, and other local activities of the agency. 
Members located outside of the MPO boundaries would pay dues at the reduced rate of $0.47, 
which excludes the MPO portion of the dues.  
 
The 2026 Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) per capita rate recommendation 
totals $0.58 per capita, including $0.07 restricted to building costs, $0.11 for CORPO matching fund 
requirements, and $0.40 for MORPC services to members, development, and other local activities 



 

 

Proposed Resolution 09-25 
Memo 
Page 2 

of the agency. This total CORPO rate applies only to member counties in areas that are outside the 
MPO and in the 7-County CORPO area.  
 
Per MORPC’s Bylaws: 
• Each year the COMMISSION shall adopt a fee schedule by July 31 to be used in assessing 

members for the upcoming calendar year.  
• Each year the Commission shall provide a non-binding estimate of fees for the next five (5) 

years for members to use in their financial planning.  
 

This last bullet indicating an estimated or planned dues schedule will be presented with the annual 
fee schedule each year, with any updated planned rates if applicable. Note that the planned rates 
are not approved via resolution each year but instead included via memo only for reference and 
planning purposes. 
 
The planned five-year dues rates schedule for 2026-2030 is presented below, represented in cents 
per capita.  

Planned 
Rates 

MPO Area 
Planned Rate 

CORPO Area 
Planned Rate 

RPC-Only Area 
Planned Rate 

2026 69.00 58.00 47.00 

2027 71.50 60.50 49.00 

2028 74.00 62.50 51.00 

2029 76.50 65.00 53.00 

2030 79.00 67.00 55.00 

 
The above is further detailed as follows to show the expected increase area in each year with actual 
2025 rates included for comparison purposes: 
 

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 

Building 7 cents 7 cents 7 cents 7 cents 7 cents 7 cents 

RPC 38 cents 40 cents 42 cents 44 cents 46 cents 48 cents 

Total RPC 45 cents 47 cents 49 cents 51 cents 53 cents 55 cents 

CORPO 11 cents 11 cents 11.5 cents 11.5 cents 12 cents 12 cents 

Total CORPO 56 cents 58 cents 60.5 cents 62.5 cents 65 cents 67 cents 

MPO 21.5 cents 22 cents 22.5 cents 23 cents 23.5 cents 24 cents 

Total MPO 66.5 cents 69 cents 71.5 cents 74 cents 76.5 cents 79 cents 

NOTE: The Total CORPO amount equals the Total RPC plus the CORPO rates for each year. The 
Total MPO amount equals to the Total RPC plus the MPO rates for each year. The Total MPO 
amounts exclude the CORPO amounts.  
 



 

 

Proposed Resolution 09-25 
Memo 
Page 2 

The population estimates for members will be completed in Autumn 2025 and will show each 
members’ dues amount for 2026. The 2026 projection will be presented as part of the process to 
establish and adopt the 2026 budget and will be presented for formal adoption by the Commission 
by December of this year.  
 
 
Attachment: Resolution 09-25 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



���������	
����

���������
�
���
������ �
��!
���
��
���������
"�"#�!�
��
$%$&'

()���*�+
,-.
/01213024
5678090719
7/
,-.
:��;<
=>42?9
6.@A06.
,-2,
,-.
<7BB099071
2C75,
2
/..
93-.CA4.
D>
EA4>
7/
.23-
>.26
,7
D.
A9.C
01
299.9901F
B.BD.69
/76
,-.
A537B01F
324.1C26
>.26G
21C

()���*�+
,-.
HIJKL
MNOPQRKR
SKPTU
IHK
SKPTU
JVK
WXIYMXQX
ZKHOIZMJI
XKXSKHLVMZ
[KK\
IZ]5678.C
D>
,-.
<7BB099071
01
�.974A,071
���̂
71
EA1.
̂�+
���̂G
21C

()���*�+
2
54211.C
CA.9
93-.CA4.
-29
D..1
.9,2D409-.C
,-2,
9-7?9
,-.
._5.3,.C
62,.9
/76
���̀
,-67AF-
��a�
,7
-.45
?0,-
471F,.6B
5421101F
/76
D7,-
:��;<
B.BD.69
21C
:��;<
9,2//G
21C

()���*�+
2
���̀
567b.3,071
/76
B.BD.6
CA.9
21C
6.42,.C
A9.9
?044
D.
56.9.1,.C
29
526,
7/
,-.
5673.99
,7
.9,2D409-
21C
2C75,
,-.
���̀
DACF.,
21C
?044
D.
56.9.1,.C
/76
/76B24
2C75,071
D>
,-.
<7BB099071
D>
c.3.BD.6G
17?
,-.6./76.

=�
��
�����d�c
=e
�)�
fghijkgj
lmngjo�p
qp�oogon
rjffgssgjot

�.3,071
̂u
 �-2,
2
���̀
5.63250,2
/..
7/
v�ù�
?0,-
2
B010BAB
7/
v̂+���
09
-.6.D>
2C75,.C
/76
B.BD.69
7/
,-.
:.,675740,21
;421101F
�6F210w2,071
x:;�y
/76
26.29
01
,-.
:;�
D7A1C260.9+
2
���̀
5.63250,2
/..
7/
v�u�z
09
-.6.D>
2C75,.C
/76
37A1,>
B.BD.69
7/
,-.
<.1,624
�-07
�A624
;421101F
�6F210w2,071
x<��;�y
/76
26.29
?0,-01
,-.
<��;�
D7A1C260.9+
21C
2
6.CA3.C
���̀
5.63250,2
/..
7/
v�u{|
?0,-
2
B010BAB
7/
v̂+���
09
-.6.D>
2C75,.C
/76
B.BD.69
7/
,-.
�.F07124
;421101F
<7BB099071
,-2,
26.
17,
01
,-.
:;�
76
<��;�u



�.3,071
�u
 �-.
v�u�|
5.63250,2
576,071
x0134AC.C
?0,-01
,-.
v�ù�+
v�u�z+
21C
v�u{|
62,.9y
7/
,-.
CA.9
/76
,-.
DA04C01F
/76
���̀
09
0134AC.C
,7
52>
2
576,071
7/
DA04C01F
4.29.
52>B.1,9
21C
0B5678.B.1,9
09
-.6.D>
2C75,.Cu

�.3,071
au
 �-2,
,-.
._.3A,08.
C06.3,76
09
2A,-760w.C
,7
,2}.
9A3-
7,-.6
23,071
21C
._.3A,.
21C
C.408.6
9A3-
7,-.6
C73AB.1,9
29+
23,01F
?0,-
,-.
2C803.
7/
4.F24
37A19.4+
-.
9-244
C..B
1.3.9926>
21C
255675602,.
,7
3266>
7A,
,-.
01,.1,
7/
,-09
6.974A,071u

�.3,071
{u

�-2,
,-09
<7BB099071
/01C9
21C
C.,.6B01.9
,-2,
244
/76B24
C.40D.62,0719
21C
23,0719
7/
,-09
<7BB099071
3713.6101F
21C
6.42,01F
,7
,-.
2C75,071
7/
,-09
6.974A,071
?.6.
,2}.1
01
75.1
B..,01F9
7/
,-09
<7BB099071u


 















































































<-609
*B7679.
~677B.9+
<-206

 
 
 
 
 
 fghijkgj
lmngjo�p
qp�oogon
rjffgssgjo


�//.3,08.
C2,.t
 EA1.
̂�+
����
�ADB0,,.C
D>t
 �-2?1
)A/9,.C4.6+
<-0./
�5.62,01F
�//03.6
;6.526.C
D>t
 �-2?1
)A/9,.C4.6+
<-0./
�5.62,01F
�//03.6
*A,-760,>t
 
 �-07
�.809.C
<7C.
�.3,071
|̂au�̂
�76
23,071
C2,.t
 EA1.
̂�+
����
*,,23-B.1,t

 <7BB099071
:.BD.69-05
29
7/
EA1.
����




���������	
����
��������	�
����������
��������� 
!�
�"
#$%&
'(
)*)+
�,-
.�
�-/,-
.�
/,�
��0�� �%�0!�
,%!����1
-�1!��2!0���
3�,-4
5
/�1���!%
,%!����1
����������
3/,�4
�������
)*)6
7$��
�!0�
 ��89! �0!:
;*<6=
��$�0&
�������:
>���?�@�
A��	�B

 C@�	D��	
A��	�B
�$��9� !%
�������
3��0���4:
E�F��B

 G@�H�I�@�
 ��B	��J�K�@L
A�	��
M�	������@

 N�����@J
 O�	K�@B
A����K��

 P��	���?	
 QII�@
�@��	L��	
>���?�@�

 R�?
��K�	B
 M����@H����
>�K��	

 SK��T
 M��������

G���		�
 U����D���
 M�@���	L��	
G@�	JH��?
N��L���
 U��D�@�	L��	
 
G@�H�
A��B
 U�?���
 
�$��9� !%
�������
3V�%%!1��4:
G���	�
 W�	�@H�
U�@D
 Q@K�	�@���
X����I����
 U���	
A��B
 
X��DK��@	�
 ��H�@���
 
W�@K��
A��YY
 O��?	��
N����
 
Z�[���� 
�������:
E��	J�	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
 W�J���	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
E����
\�?	���I
]C��@Y���Ĵ
 W�YY��	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
E@�?	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
 U�@@B
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
A��	��	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
 U���	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
_�	�
\�?	���I
]X��D�	L̂
 U@��@��
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
C@�	D��	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
 \@�@�
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
P��D��	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
 �̀����
\�?	���I
]C��@Y���Ĵ
P�YY�@��	
\�?	���I
]C@�	D��	̂
 M����	L��	
\�?	���I
]>���?�@�a
P�@���
\�?	���I
]Q	��	̂
 C@�	D��	a
Q	��	̂
���0�!%
-���
/$�!%
,%!����1
-�1!��2!0���
3�-/,-4
5
/�1���!%
,%!����1
����������
3/,�4
�������

)*)6
7$��
�!0�
 ��89! �0!:
;*<+b
��$�0&
�������:
C��@Y���J
A��	�Bc



 W�@��	
A��	�B
d	�F
A��	�B
 W�@@�?
A��	�B
W�J���	
A��	�B
 Q	��	
A��	�Bc
/�1���!%
,%!����1
����������
3/,�4
-�%&
�������
)*)+
7$��
�!0�
 ��89! �0!:
;*<ef
��$�0&
�������:
N��D�	L
A��	�B
 X�L�	
A��	�B
X��D�	L
A��	�Bc
 U�@@B
A��	�B
�$��9� !%
�������
3��0���4:
E����Y�	���	�
 X�	�����@
 W��	�
̀�@	�	
A����������
 X�	J�	
 R�?�@D
A�@���H����
 W�@��	
 
N����
 W�@B�H����
 
�$��9� !%
�������
3V�%%!1��4:
���F�	J@��
 G@�	H����
 O���@���
���H����
 N�K@�	
 O����
E����Y���J
E��D�B�
X�D�
 W��	�
O��@��	L
 M���
P�YY�@��	
G��K��@
 R�?
X�F�	L��	
 
Z�[���� 
�������:
G@�	H����
\�?	���I
]X��D�	L̂
 
cC�@
C��@Y���Ja
X��D�	L
�	J
Q	��	
A��	����a
�
�����
I�@���	
�Y
���
A��	�B
��
�	
���
WUS
�	J
���@�Y�@�
���
A��	�B
I�B�
���
WUS
@���
Y�@
����
I�@���	g
C��@Y���J
�	J
Q	��	
A��	����
I�B
���
AS�US
@���
Y�@
���
@����	J�@
�Y
���
A��	�Bg





 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: William Murdock 
Executive Director 
 

DATE: May 30, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 10-25: “Adopting proposed changes to MORPC Bylaws” 
 
The Bylaws Committee recently reviewed the current Bylaws to evaluate necessary changes. The 
primary purpose of the review was to incorporate new permanent committees to the Commission to 
formally recognize these priority areas. Additionally, updates to current committee language and 
minor operational changes are addressed in the proposed revised Bylaws. 
 
The proposed amendments formally creates the Central Ohio Economic Development District 
Governing Board; includes language updates for the Central Ohio Rural Transportation Planning 
Committee Bylaws, the Regional Data Advisory Committee Bylaws, and the Sustainability Advisory 
Committee Bylaws; and makes changes for operational improvement. The operational improvement 
changes include items such as Robert’s Rules clarification, ethics edits, articulation of virtual and 
other procedural policies authority for Executive Committee, vacancies clarifications, update to 
financial authorizations, name changes, fee schedule requirements updates, and other minor 
updates. The amendments are effective upon Commission approval.  
 
 
Attachment: Resolution 10-25 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



���������	
����

���������
��������
�������
��
� !"#
$%&�'�(

)*���+�,
-.
-/
.01
21/-31
45
.01
6-2�0-4
�17-489:
;:988-87
<4==-//-48
>6��;<?
.4
=9@1
155-A-18.
982
1551A.-B1
C/1
45
-./
31/4C3A1/
D0-:1
=9-8.9-8-87
A4=E:-98A1
D-.0
9::
512139:,
/.9.1,
982
:4A9:
:9D/
982
317C:9.-48/
9EE:-A9.-48
.4
-.F
982

)*���+�,
GHIJKLM
NOPQRM
KSTTUVVWW
XWYUWRWZ
Q[Z
ZUM\]MMWZ
V̂W
\]XXW[V
_OPQRM
Q[Z
E31E9312
E34E4/12
A09871/
.4
.01
̀a:9D/F
982

)*���+�,
.01
E3-=93a
EC3E4/1
45
.01
31B-1D
D9/
.4
-8A43E439.1
81D
E13=9818.
A4==-..11/
.4
.01
<4==-//-48
.4
543=9::a
31A478-b1
.01/1
E3-43-.a
9319/F
982

)*���+�,
.01
̀a:9D/
<4==-..11
9:/4
E34E4/1/
CE29.1/
.4
AC3318.
A4==-..11
:987C971
982
4E139.-489:
A09871/
-8
.01
E34E4/12
31B-/12
̀a:9D/F
982

)*���+�,
.01
�c1AC.-B1
<4==-..11
31A4==182/
924E.-48
45
.01
9..9A012
da:9D/F
84D
.01315431

̀�
��
�����e�f
̀g
�*�
�hij kh 
!lmh n�o
"o�nnhnm
# ��hpph nq

�1A.-48
�r
 �09.
.01
<4==-//-48
924E./
.01
E34E4/12
A09871/
.4
.01
̀a:9D/r

�1A.-48
�r
 �09.
.01
1c1AC.-B1
2-31A.43
-/
9C.043-b12
.4
.9@1
/CA0
4.013
9A.-48
982
1c1AC.1
982
21:-B13
/CA0
4.013
24AC=18./
9/,
9A.-87
D-.0
.01
92B-A1
45
:179:
A4C8/1:,
01
/09::
211=
81A1//93a
982
9EE34E3-9.1
.4
A933a
4C.
.01
-8.18.
45
.0-/
31/4:C.-48r

�1A.-48
sr

�09.
.0-/
<4==-//-48
5-82/
982
21.13=-81/
.09.
9::
543=9:
21:-d139.-48/
982
9A.-48/
45
.0-/
<4==-//-48
A48A138-87
982
31:9.-87
.4
.01
924E.-48
45
.0-/
31/4:C.-48
D131
.9@18
-8
4E18
=11.-87/
45
.0-/
<4==-//-48r


 















































































<03-/
+=434/1
t344=1/,
<09-3

 
 
 
 
 
 �hij kh 
!lmh n�o
"o�nnhnm
# ��hpph n


�551A.-B1
29.1q
 uC81
��,
����
�Cd=-..12
daq
 )-::-9=
6C324A@,
�c1AC.-B1
f-31A.43
;31E9312
daq
 �09D8
*C5/.12:13,
<0-15
�E139.-87
�55-A13
+C.043-.aq
 
 �0-4
�1B-/12
<421
�1A.-48
v�sr��
w43
9A.-48
29.1q
 uC81
��,
����
+..9A0=18./q
 ;34E4/12
A09871/
.4
̀a:9D/
D-.0
.39A@
A09871/

 
 
 �1B-/12
̀a:9D/







�

������������������������	
������������������
�������������
�����������������������	������������������
�������������
������������������	
�������������������
�������������
������������������������	������������������
�������������
��� !������������"�������	�����������������
�������������
�����������������#����������� ���������
�������������
����!�� ���������$%����	��������!���������
�������������
�������!�&'()*+',-&�
./01233456�789:;<=>?@�ABC:B<D�E:F<D��GH@�78IJ<�98B:D��GH@�K=LJ<M?JD�NM<�=<��GOPQH�R��GOSQH./01233456�789:;<=>?�TU=I

VW�XVYZ[V\]̂_VỲ�XYab]cdY]�ef�ghiijkl�fmi�hnnkjlljn�op�iqj�rkistujl�mv�rwkjjgjfi�mk�xpuhylz�{mojki|l�{}ujl�mv�eknjk�~����������~~������~��������������~�������~�����~��������������~����������������������������~����������������������\���a����Y��������X��������b�����������\aYXb��������������������W�����������������������������������������������������W������~����~���~�������������������������������������������������������\aYXb������������������������~�������������������������������\aYXb���������W����W�Y]XY]�]̂_V_[â �� Y��~�������������������ba\\[��[â ������������������������������������� �W�Y��~������������������ba\\[��[â �������Y��~�������������~����������������������~�����������~��~�������~�����������������������������������������������~����������������������������������~�����������~��~�������~������������������������~���~����������������~������dW�W�b�������~�\aYXb���������W�������Y��~�������������~��������������������������������������~����������������������������������������~��~�������~�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������~���~����������������~������dW�W���������~�\aYXb���������W��[�������ismfz�iqj�tm}fip�jfwsfjjk|l�mvvstj�mv�tm}fisjl�yqstq�hkj�jfiskjup�ysiqsf�iqj��e{����jikm mus¡����X��������a~����¢������������~�����������~��~���������������ba\\[��[â W���� ���Y��~������������������ba\\[��[â ���~�����������~������������������~�����������������_���������£����\����~�Y��~����������W���� �� £����\����~�X����������Y�����Y��~������������ \������� \�¤������� ���������������������� �����������¥�����¦� �����������¥����� ���������§�¥������̈ ���������§�¥����� ���������©�¥�����§� ���������©�¥����� ���������ª�¥�����«� ���������ª�¥����� ���������¥�����©� ���������¥����� �������¦�¥�����¬� �������¦�¥����� �������§�¥�����ª� �������§�¥����� �������©�¥������ �������©�¥����� �������ª�¥�������� �������ª�¥����� ������¦��¥�������� ������¦��¥����� ������¦«�¥������¦� ������¦«�¥����� ������̈��¥�����
®/114̄345�°±²³́6�µ¶·̧¹�º�»¼½¹¾�¹¶¿̧À¹¿�ÀÁ�ÂÃ¹�Ä¹ÅÂÀ¼ÁÆ�ÇÁÈÅÃ¶ÁÉ¹¾Æ��



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

��� ��������������� ������������������ ��������������� ������������������ ��������������� ���������������� �!��"�"#$�!�"%�"&��'())*++*(,�!&�--� �� �!��"�"&��.�!"�#�"� �!"!�%/�)(�0'�����"&�� �1#%�������#/�!� $#�1�#��"&�# �%//#�#�-������#"2�%��.�&�-/�%/�"&�# �3�3.� �1%$� �3��"��!&�--� �� �!��"�"&��#�"� �!"!�%/�"&�# �3�3.� �1%$� �3��"4�� �����5!!%�#�"��3�3.� !�!&�--�&�$��!��&� �� �!��"�"#%���!�3�2�.���!"�.-#!&���.2�"&��'())*+6+*(,4� �� 7�--�)�3.� �0%��-�"#%�����1����� �!��"�"#$�!� )#�#3�3� )�8#3�3��� ���������������������� ������������������� ����������������� ������������������� ����������������� ���������9��������� ���������9������� ���������:��������� ���������:������� ���������������9� ��������������� ���������������;� ��������������� ���������������:� ��������������� �������9�������<� �������9������� �������:���������� �������:������� ������������������ ��������������� ������������������ ��������������� ������������������ ��������������� ������������������ ��������������� ������������������ ��������������� ��������4�5��%#�"#�1�5�"&% #"2�����7�--�3�3.� � �� �!��"�"#$�!�!&�--�.�����%#�"�������!�.3#""���"%�)(�0'�#��= #"#�1�.2�"&��3�2% ���&#�/��8���"#$��%//#�� ���%���#-�� �!#���"�!� $#�1��!�3�2% ��% �-�1#!-�"#$��.%�2��!���6"� 3#����.2�"&��-%��-���#"�%/�1%$� �3��"4����.��5!!%�#�"��3�3.� � �� �!��"�"#$�!�!&�--�.�����%#�"���.2�!��&�3���!��!�3�2�.���!"�.-#!&���.2�"&��'())*++*(,4��'4�7*,5,'*5>�0�(?*+*(,+�5,@�500(�A*(,)B,A�(7�'(+A+�� B��&�2�� �"&��'())*++*(,�!&�--���%�"���/���!�&���-��.2�C�-2�5�1�!"����"%�.���!���#���!!�!!#�1�3�3.� !�/% �"&�����%3#�1���-���� �2�� 4��*���$� 2�2�� ��$��-2��#$#!#.-��.2�/#$���"&��'())*++*(,�!&�--��!"�.-#!&���/#$�62�� �/���!�&���-��=&#�&�#"�!&�--��%"��8�����=&�����%�"#�1�/��!�/% ����&����%36#�1�2�� 4��B��&�2�� �"&��'())*++*(,�!&�--�� %$#������%�6.#��#�1��!"#3�"��%/�/��!�/% �"&����8"�/#$��D���2�� !�/% �3�3.� !�"%��!��#��"&�# �/#����#�-��-���#�14����B��&��� "#�#��"#�1�3��#�#��-#"2���� "#�#��"#�1��%��"2�����3�3.� �"%=�!&#��!&�--��%�" #.�"�������--2����% �#�1�"%�"&��/���!�&���-����%�"���.2�"&��'())*++*(,4��E&����� 6���#"��/��!�� ���!�������&�3�3.� �"%=�!&#��!&�--��%�" #.�"��.�!���%��"&���%��-�"#%���!���"%���-��-�"��#"!� �� �!��"�"#%��#��+��"#%��*4F4��A&���%�" #.�"#%��/% �"&��/# !"�2�� �%/�3�3.� !&#��!&�--�.����#���� #�1�"&��3%�"&�/%--%=#�1�"&���8���6"#%��%/�����1 ��3��"�.�"=����"&��3�3.� �����"&��'())*++*(,������!&�--��3%��"�"%�"&�"��� "�%/�"&����� %� #�"�������-��� "#�#��"#%���%!"�� %6 �"���%��"&��.�!#!�%/�"&��.�-�����%/�"&��"#3�� �3�#�#�1�#��"&�"���-���� �2�� 4��



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

���������������������������������  �!�!"���#��  �������"��������!���������#�$���%&'�����#�����������������#����� �������(�� ������#��������� �������#�������� �� ������#������#������������)��������*+*��,�������#�#��������"�����#��  �"��#����#���������#�����������������!����-�� ��#����.!���#��������"�� ��������"�� ����#����#��������/011�))�023)�������#�����#��  �"���#���������������������#�*����������$�������������/011�))�02�������#�������������������� ��!���$�!���#���������������������#� ��#���#���������4�����#�$�������#������������5�  �������������"����!!���������#���������#�*��������.���������������4���������#��������"�����#�#��  ����#�*��6##�������!�!"��#�#��  �������"���������������������������!�������#�!�.�"���#��" �#�������������!�����.�"���!���������������4�"������#����������!������!�.�"����$�#���".�����/011�))�02����!���!�������!�*��7�������8����������#������#�������##�##��������� �!�!"������#4��  ���������.�������� ������������#�����!������� ����#4���5�#���#������������#�#��  �"��"�#���������� ���#��9*)*�/��#�#�5�����$�� �" �4��������#��!������������!����".�����/011�))�02*��:*�;90<91�� =*�6�(����!�#��  �"�����������#����#��!�!"��#����#��������� ���" �����$���������.�/011�))�02�!����������>�����!!������!������*��6�������!���$��$���������!�?����.��������(����!��#�����##��.�������.����������@��*����A*�/0:A�0B�A,C�/)�� 6  �!�!"��#��������/011�))�02������  ���!!�����#���� �����5���������#��+. �5#�#��  �"���5�������������$������".�������������/�������A����#���������".�10<D/4�����#��  ������  .�����#����������.���$��������� �������������#�������������������#��$������/011�))�02*��,���/������������/011�))�02�������#� �������5��������AE�����$��:��������!�.���!�$���������������!�!"��������.���!!������������$�� ���������������������/�������A����#���������".�10<D/*����� �1A1+A<)C�D��� =*����=FFG4����8�� ���������!�!"��#�5�����������������������8.�������!��������8�� ���������!�!8"��#��������5�8.�������!�".�����/011�))�02������������ �!������*��,���������4�!�!"��#1�!8"��#�������������������#����������5�8.�������!#�".�����/011�))�02������������� �!������4����8���  .��� ���������#������(����������������� ������.���*��2�!����#�#��  �"�����!�����!!����8����#�����!!������".�����2�!��������/�!!�����4�5�������������!������������#�����AE�����$��/�!!�����*��6�.�!�!"���!�.�"���������������������5����������� ��5�����!#�����5�8�.�������!##������%!�E�!�!�AE�����$��/�!!������!�!"��#�������#�E����#�����$��.���#'*��� H*�6�������� �$������!�!"��#�#��  ����#�#������������������������#�����4�����!�#�����������#��������5�  �������#��$�4�#� ��������!!�����������#�����5��@���������������#���������������������������������#*��6�.�#����!�!"���5�����#�� ����.�#��$�������!�E�!�!�AE�����$��/�!!����������������#�E�.���#�!�.�"������������".�����/011�))�02������������� ����8.�������!#�5�� ��#��$���������!��#���������������#� ��������!!�����������*��� �*�,���2�!��������/�!!������#��  �����!��������������������$��#��.����!�!"��#���������#����������������AE�����$��/�!!������".���@������������#����������������  �5�������#�������.������#I�� �'�<����#������������!�/� �!"�#4�#�"��"#4��������#4�$�  ���#�������5�#���#�"'�1�!"��#�5�������� �������������� ������



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

����������������������� !"���#���������$%�&��! !"���&���"�����"�"������ �'�(���)"������"�����!���*+��,--,+.����������"��!���/0���!")��*���"!!��'��� 1'�,$�!����)�$!������)���$�2��$�!���/0���!")��*���"!!��3�!���*+��,--,+.���2�����")��$��"$� !"�$�������!���.��"$�!"$4�*���"!!�������������������!����������!������!"$4����!���*+��,--,+.3��$%���2��&&�"$!�������������!���"���!����$�0&"��%�!��������!�%��2�!���)���$�2'��(�"��&����������������������$�������23���!�4�$�����2�$�!������!��$��$�����!���$��$$�������!"$4�'�+!����"��3���)���$�2���2�����"���%��!�!���$�0!��$$�������!"$4����&��!����!����$$����$��"$�!"$4�&������'��� 5'�,$�!����)�$!�!������"����������"�3�)"������"�3���������!��2��������)���$!3�!���*+��,--,+.��"����& &�"$!��$�"$!��"����&������$!����6��!�!��-��!"�$�7'8'����!���9�!"��������94�����$!'��(���)���$�2�����������"���%��!�!���$�0!��$$�������!"$4���������!"$4����*+��,--,+.�$�!������!��$�1���$!��������!���%�!�����!���)���$�2'���8'���/:/*;(,7/�*+��,((//�<;(,/-�� ='�(���/0���!")��*���"!!��������>�� ���?�)"��3��!�%2��$%��&&��)���&���!"�$���&��"�2��$%����!"$���"$�$�"����$%��%�"$"�!��!")����! !�������$�������2'�� ���@"!��!���*+��,--,+.3�%�)���&��$%��������$%�&���"��&��"�2���!!��������%"�����"�$3�"$&�!��$%��&&��)��'�� ���<�)���&3���$"!����$%��������$%����$4���!��!���*+��,--,+.�"$�!����)�������!��!�4"��%"��� !"�$����!�����4�$"A�!"�$'���� � %�����!���$!��2����$�������23��$%�!���*��"����2�������&��"������!"$4�����$�������2'���� � ���8�����&�$�"���������!����%�!"��������2����%���4�!�%�������"4$�%�!��"!��2�!���*+��,--,+.'��� � ����/�!���"�����&���"�������$!�&��"�2��$%����2��"%����)"�!�������!"$4��&��"�2��������!"$4�����!���*+��,--,+.��$%�"!������"!!���3�������������$2��!����&����%�����&��"�"��'��� B'�(���/0���!")��*���"!!�����������!��$�����������!��������*+��,--,+.��"!����4��%�!��&����$$�����!!���'��-������!���"!2�������"$���%����!�$�!�����"�"!�%�!��!���������"$4>�� ���/�!���"��"$4��$$�������&�$��!"�$��"�"!���"!�"$�����$!����%4�!�%��$%��&&��&�"�!�%��2�!���*+��,--,+.����������"����$%���$��"!�'�����?�)"��"$4��$%��%�&!"$4�&����$$���&��"�"���!�������"$!�"$�%�"$��$���&��2���4�"%����C'�����DEFGHI�JGHEK�EHL�MGHLGHI�LNOGPGQHP�QH�LGPORGSGHETGQH�IRGNUEHONP�EP�RNVWGRNL�MX�DYZ[\]P�̂J_�"���!")��9�!"�$�&��4���'��%��-��6��!�!��!���9�!"��������94�����$!3���!���"��"$4�&��&�����)������&����$$���%��"�"�$ ��C"$4���!���"!2�����!����0���!")��%"���!����$%�%"���!�����$%���$"!����!����&����$$�����!")"!"�����$!��2'���� '̀�(���/0���!")��*���"!!���������&��"�%"����2���)"����$%��������$%���)"�"�$��!��!���*+��,- -,+.]P�INHNREK�ELSGHGPTRETGUN�aQKGOGNP�EHL�RWKNPb�����



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

����������������������������������  !���"��##$%&��� �%#�$��' (�� )�*�#'����+!)(���� )��!��%$',���#-#$%#$'��'% ����.���!+/�*���%�� ��##$%&�)�+!)(���� )��##$%#$'��'% 0������!��%$'�"��%�� ��$�' �%��($��1� ���������+�2��3��45�*!�'&��)'$�*�%$�6%$��($��1� ���!#��%�78�09993:�0999��:��45�*!�'&��)'$�*�%$�#�!��� �45�*!�'&���%11'�����$��%�!�'% �6%$��($��1� ���($����$���� �78�09993:�0999����������6%��%;' (��##$%&����������+��$�<!'$�)��%��!��%$',������%+�'(��'% ��%6�6! )��6%$�(%%)��� )���$&'*���=��(��#!$*�����%$)�$>�� )�6%$������##$%&���%6�#�"1� ���=��(��' &%'*��>2��3��?' � *��)'$�*�%$��������!��%$',������%+�'(��'% ��� )�#�"1� �����:����'�6�%6����66�%$�)'$�*�%$�%6�%#�$��'% �%#�$��' (�%66'*�$��������!��%$',������%+�'(��'% ��� )�#�"-1� ���%&�$�7393�0999���@��45�*!�'&��)'$�*�%$��������!��%$',������%+�'(��'% ��� )�#�"1� ���($����$���� �7:�@�0999���A�������������*��'$�=%$�����$ ����%66'*�$>��������!��%$',������%+�'(��'% ��� )�#�"1� ���($����$���� �7�98�0999������45�*!�'&��)'$�*�%$��������!��%$',������#�"1� ���=��(��$�'1+!$��1� ��>��%�����*�'�6�%6����66�%$�)'$�*-�%$�%6�%#�$��'% �%#�$��' (�%66'*�$0�$�(�$)�����%6��1%! ������B����'�6�%6����66�%$�)'$�*�%$�%6�%#�$��'% �%#�$��' (�%66'*�$��������!��%$',������#�"1� ���=��(��$�'1-+!$��1� ��>��%�����6' � *��)'$�*�%$0�$�(�$)�����%6��1%! ������8�����������������*��'$��������##$%&������#�"1� ���=��(��$�'1+!$��1� ��>��%������5�*!�'&��)'$�*-�%$�%$�� "���CD�������������1�1+�$0�$�(�$)�����%6��1%! �����6����������������*��'$�'��! �-&�'��+��0�� �����$ ����%66'*�$�1�"��##$%&�E��%;�&�$0� %�%66'*'���1�"��!��%$',��%$��'( �6%$��'�F��$�%; ��5#� )'�!$��%$�#�"1� ����?!$���$1%$�0� %�%66'*'���1�"�+�������%����##$%&����!��%$'�"�6%$�� "�' )'&')!����$� ��*�'% ���� %���$�%66'*�$��������!��%$',������#�"1� ���=��(��$�'1+!$��1� ��>��%����������������*��'$���� ������+�� *��%6�����6' � *��)'$�*�%$0��������'��� �����%*'����6' � *��)'$�*�%$�%$��<!'&��� �����66�1�1-+�$���$&' (���������*�' (�6' � *��)'$�*�%$���������&����1#%$�$'�"���&�������+%&����1���!��%$'�"����' ���'����*�'% �����%6�����6' � *��)'$�*�%$��� ������+�� *��%6�����*�'�6�%6����66�%$�)'$�*�%$�%6�%#�$��'% �%#�$��' (�%66'*�$0��������66�1�1+�$����$&' (���������*�' (�*�'�6�%6����66�%$�)'$�*�%$�%6�%#�$��'% �%#�$��' (�%66'*�$���������1#%$�$'�"���&��������1���+%&���!��%$'�"�' ���'����*�'% �����%6���������*�' (�*�'�6�%6����66�%$�)'$�*�%$�%6�%#�$��'% �%#�$��' (�%66'*�$��� ������+�� *��%6������5�*!�'&��)'$�*�%$0�����*�'�6�%6����66%#�$��' (�%66'*�$�%$�����$ ����"�)��'( ���)��*�' (��5�*!�'&��)'$�*�%$���������1#%$�$'�"���&�������+%&����1���!��%$'�"�' ���'����*�'% �����%6���������5�*!�'&��)'$�*�%$���� �� DGCD��4���H�C4�D����.�I���4���?��J4�IGD��� 3����>�KLMNO�PQR�STTU�VTWTXQYTV�YPT�ZTR[\UR]S]W]Ŷ�Y\�ZT_]T̀�aRbQWWc�Y\̀URP][�ZTd\U]UX�eQRTR�]U�! ' *%$#%$���)��$����%6�?$� f�' ��%! �"�� )�1�f��$�*%11� )��'% �����$�<!'$�)�+"���*�'% ��3g�3:=4>�%6�������'%�C�&'��)��%)���%������%; ��'#�% �+����6�%6�������CD�������������������+>� ����#!$#%���%6�����IGD���'���%�$�&'�;�$�,% ' (�*�����' �?$� f�' ��%! �"�6%$��%; ��'#��;'����%; ��'#�,% ' (��



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

�������� ����������������� !"���#��!���$������ ����%��&�����'�'�'!��$��(����� ��)*+,-�./001221/3�456�67897:�;<=�67�5>>7<=;?95<@��A277�0/BC.�./001221/3�B7897:�D7E5:@�������=�� 2>;EE�67F5<9<G��;H7H�:9EE�D7�=749<7=�;H�?I5H7�:9?I�E7HH�?I;<�JKK�E5?H�L65L5H7=@��M;6G7�67F5<N9<G��;H7H�:9EE�D7�=749<7=�;H�?I5H7�:9?I�G67;?76�?I;<�JKK�E5?H�L65L5H7=�56��;H7H�OH9<G�;�:;H?7:;?76�?67;?>7<?�HPH?7>�5?I76�?I;<��5<87<?95<;E�5<NH9?7�56��7<?6;E�H;<9?;6P�H7:76�HPHN?7>@��Q@�MRCS.�9H�;EH5�=7E7G;?7=�?I7�67HL5<H9D9E9?P�?5�67897:�?5:<HI9L�F5<9<G�?7T?�;>7<=>7<?H�;<=�67�N5>>7<=�;�?95<�?5�?I7�0/BC.�./001221/3@��U@�MRCS.�HI;EE�;EH5�H7687�;H�;�67H5O6�7�?5�?I7�0/BC.�./001221/3�?5�67897:�;<=�67�5>>7<=�L5E9N�97H�5<�;�:9=7�6;<G7�54�E;<=�OH7�9HHO7H�9<�EO=9<GV�DO?�<5?�E9>9?7=�?5V�E;<=�OH7�67E;?7=�E7G9HE;?987�9<9?9;?987HV�E5�;EV��5O<?P�;<=�67G95<;E�E;<=�OH7�LE;<H�;<=�=787E5L>7<?��5=7�6789H95<H@�� 0WWX13Y2� J@�MRCS.�HI;EE�>77?�;H�<7�7HH;6P�?5�I7;6�H>;EE�?5:<HI9L�67F5<9<G��;H7H�;<=�?5:<HI9L�F5<9<G�?7T?�;>7<=>7<?H@����Q@�ZO56O>�:9EE�D7�>7?�DP�;�H9>LE7�>;[569?P�54�?I7�>7>D76H�D79<G�L67H7<?@�� U@�MRCS.�67�5>>7<=;?95<H�5<�H>;EE�?5:<HI9L�67F5<9<G��;H7H�HI;EE�D7�456:;6=7=�?5�?I7�67HL7�?987�?5:<HI9L�5<�D7I;E4�54�?I7�0/BC.�./001221/3�;H�67\O967=�DP�27�?95<�]Ĵ@JQAW��54�?I7�/I95�B7N89H7=�.5=7@��_@�MRCS.�67�5>>7<=7=�;�?95<�5<�?5:<HI9L�F5<9<G�?7T?�;>7<=>7<?H�HI;EE�D7�456:;6=7=�?5�?I7�0/BC.�./001221/3�456��5<H9=76;?95<@���� 0/BC.�./001221/3�BẀ1Wa� J@�M;6G7�?5:<HI9L�67F5<9<G��;H7H�HI;EE�D7�67897:7=�DP�MRCS.@��MRCS.�:9EE�456:;6=��67�5>>7<=;?95<H�?5�?I7�0/BC.�./001221/3�456�;�?95<@��Q@�/<EP�0/BC.�./001221/3�>7>D76H�465>�:9?I9<�b6;<cE9<�.5O<?P�HI;EE�85?7�5<�67�5>>7<=;?95<H�5<�E;6G7�?5:<HI9L�67F5<9<G��;H7H�56�?5:<HI9L�F5<9<G�?7T?�;>7<=>7<?H@�0/BC.�./001221/3�67�5>>7<=;?95<H�HI;EE�D7�456:;6=7=�?5�?I7�67HL7�?987�?5:<HI9L�;H�67\O967=�DP�27�?95<�]Ĵ@JQAW��54�?I7�/I95�B789H7=�.5=7@��U@�XI7�0/BC.�./001221/3�HI;EE�I7;6�E;6G7�?5:<HI9L�67F5<9<G��;H7H�;<=�>;c7�9?H�67�5>>7<=;N?95<�;?�;�67GOE;6EP�H�I7=OE7=�./001221/3�>77?9<G@��XI7�0/BC.��I;96�HI;EE��;EE�;�HL7�9;E�./0N01221/3�>77?9<G�?5�I7;6�;�E;6G7�?5:<HI9L�67F5<9<G��;H7�94�<7�7HH;6P�?5��5>LEP�:9?I�?I7�?5:<NHI9L�LODE9��I7;69<G�=;?7�;H�HL7�9497=�9<�?I7�/I95�B789H7=�.5=7@�� MRCS.�0W0dWB2V�SCC/13X0W3X2�S3e�/bb1.WB2� J@�MRCS.�HI;EE�D7��5>L69H7=�54�4987�A]��0/BC.�./001221/3�>7>D76H�465>�:9?I9<�b6;<cE9<�.5O<?P�;H�45EE5:Hf��� J��N��b6;<cE9<�.5O<?P�W<G9<776�J��N��b6;<cE9<�.5O<?P�;?NE;6G7�67L67H7<?;?987�J��N��b6;<cE9<�.5O<?P�>O<9�9L;E9?P�Q��N��b6;<cE9<�.5O<?P�?5:<HI9LH���Q@�XI7�0/BC.��I;96V�OL5<�9<LO?�465>�?I7�0/BC.�7T7�O?987�=967�?56�;<=�MRCS.��I;96V�HI;EE�;LL59<?�



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

�������������������������������� ���!�"�#��������$���%�!&'��('����������������$�������)����)$�*������+*)��)$�*����� ���!�"�#��������$���, �!&'��-'��������������!���� ����.$�������/#�*�!�.*����#��������)$����!��$����������������#��.$�����������.*������ �������#�������'��������������$# ������0�#��1���2�*���# ��!�����.*�������343#*������!��$��)$�*��#0��$���5%%677658'�������������.*���$�+���$����*�*�!��#�+#��'��� ��'�8�%9�� :$�������#0��$*��)#��*������$��������$����������5$*#�%���#3#�*���������*�;�5�;��*<��*#��=#���>����#�2�#.������$��:����3#����*#���#�*)!��#��*����>�0#���$��%*�45$*#�?�;*#���������*�;��5%%677658'��='�5?6@68�� :$��:����3#����*#���#�*)!��#��*������������5$*#�%���#3#�*���������*�;�5�;��*<��*#��=#����*��3�#4+*����0#��*���$��0�������!���A *������#�3�)� ���#��$����� ��������*�;�B#�2���#;���'��'���?�579�� :$��:����3#����*#���#�*)!��#��*������������5$*#�%���#3#�*���������*�;�5�;��*<��*#��=#����0#���$��%*�45$*#�?�;*#���������*�;��5%%677658�CD�EFDCGHIJFE�ID�JKF�LMFJNOPOQCJIH�RQIHHCHG�SNGIHCTIJCOHL�"%�5&�0#���$���#� �� ������#3#�*����3����*�;���������� �$#�*<���*��0������������3#����*#��3����*�;���; ���*#������� ������;��������.*�$��$��5$*#�U�3��������#0�:����3#����*#�'��:$��:����3#����*#���#�*)!��#��*������������5$*#�%���#3#�*���������*�;�5�;��*<��*#��=#����*���$��0#� ��0#��)##3����*+����)*�*#�4��2*�;��$���.*��������2*�;��$����A *�����33�#+����)�*#�������$��%�5'��:$������#3#�*��������>�3���V(���*����7�������#���WX(-�����-Y���*����7�������#���WZ([(>�����������>�� ���$�+����)#�4JCH\CHG]�̂OOPFNIJC_F]�IHE�̂Ò PNFKFHDC_F�abcdLe�JNIHDPONJIJCOH�PQIHHCHG�PNÔFDD�JKIJ�NFD\����*��3���������3�#;������$���)#��*�������������3#����*#���#��������� 33#��������#3#�*����)#�� �*�!���+��#34����������#)*���;#���'��:$����3���������3�#;������$����������#��$����+��#3���������#3����*#��#0����*���;�����>�*�����#���������3#����*#���!������$���0�)*�*�������$���00*)*���>��)#�#�*)��#+������#0�3�#3�������;##��'��:$��%�5>�*��)##3����*#��.*�$��$������������.*�$�#3����#���#0�3 ��*)�!�#.���������*�����+*)��>��$����������3#��*����0#��)���!*�;�# ���$������#3#�*���������3#����*#��3����*�;�3�#4)���'��U'�f�5?�%�� ��A #� ���$���������0*��������$#�����������3�������������*;*�����#�+#��������!�����*�;'������00*���4�*+��+#���#0�����/#�*�!�#0��$��A #� ��*����)�����!�0#����!��)�*#����2��'���9'�%9%=9?7g6��� ?�3��������*#��#���$��:����3#����*#���#�*)!��#��*������������5$*#�%���#3#�*���������*�;�5�;��*<�4�*#��=#�����$����)#��*���#0��#)������)����#00*)*����#���$�*����3��������*+��>�#00*)*����#0�3 ��*)��;��)*����$������*�*�����#��#3��������/#���#����#0������3#����*#��*���$�������3#����*#���� �!�����>������33�#43�*����7����������3#����*#��#00*)*���h>������ )$�#�$����#)������)����#00*)*���>�3 ��*)������3#����*#���;��4)*��>�#���33�#3�*����7�����#00*)*�������������*�����!��$��:����3#����*#���#�*)!��#��*������������5$*#�%���#3#�*���������*�;�5�;��*<��*#��=#���'��:$�������3#����*#���� �!������*���$���3#��*#��#0�)�������5$*#��$���$��������*����*0*�������� � ���!��;������#����*�)� ����*��*���!��$��:����3#����*#���#�*)!��#��*������������5$*#�%���#3#�*���������*�;�5�;��*<��*#��=#���������$��@#+���#��#0�5$*#>��)�*�;��$�# ;$��$��5$*#�U�3��������#0�:����3#����*#�>�� �/�)���#��$���33�#+���#0��$����*����7������U�3���4�����#0�:����3#����*#�'���



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

� �������������������������������������� ����!�"�� #$�%&������������ �����'())*++*(,������������-�����!����.������������.�!������������&��������� ����������������������&�.�����$�/�������������!������0�����������������������0����������/���������1�����2���-.�'��������'�������(����)������������2������3�(�3���4������5�����������.���0���������)(�2'�'())*++*(,$�6$�/���'�������������� ���.�-�&��.�!��-������������������������ �����'())*++*(,7��&��!��-��������������.�!��������������������������������3����������!��-���������������������-����������������1��-�������������8'����-���� ����������������.7��������������������������������������0���������/����1����������2���-.�'��������'�������(����)������������2������3�(�3���4������5����$����8$�'�����7�0����3���������!������������������-�����!����.������������.�!������������&��������� ����������������������&�.����������������&��1��.��3���������� �����������������������3�����&���������� &������������ �)(�2'���������������������������������0����-���������/��������������2���-.�'��������'�������(����)������������2������3�(�3���4������5����7�����-�����.�����-��.7�0����3�������!�����$�� 9$�/��������������:3��-���"�� *������������������-���&���.�������������0���������������0�7�����/��������������2���-.�'�����1���'�������(����)������������2������3�(�3���4������5�����!�����  ������������������;#�����������1��0�����������.<�������� ����!��3���������������1����������������"���<�)�=����&��������������3��-������������3���������(������0�����'���7�!�����������.� &�-��������������0����������������������0�-����������������������������� �-��������!���������������������������&�.�������&-����7��&����������������"�� �$�'�������(����/�������:&������.���$�'��&��&����3������:�������:&������.����$�>���!����:����/�������:3��-.��0$�?�-@��3�'�&��.�/�������5�����0$�?��-������2&���-�/�������+.�������<�/���(����>����������� �/��������������� -<�/���(����A�0�����������2����-�����:3��-.�� �<�(�����7�������� �-�����������������0�7������.������B&����������-����������.�����C$+$�>�1���������� �/���������������������(����>����������� �/��������������� �<�A�-������������������3��-.���.�����3�������������.�������������0������������������������1�������0��!�����.���������������&-���������������������.�������������0�����&��������������-�1������������/��������������2���-.�'��������'�������(����)������������2������3�(�3���4������5����$����  <�(�������-������-�����  �-��������������������������0��7��&���-�����������������3��-���7���������1��������������  �-��������������������.�����/��������������2���-.�'��������'�������(����)��1����������2������3�(�3���4������5�������-�&���3��  �-����� �����'())*++*(,���������0��������������  �-����������������.����������� �����/��������������2���-.�'��������'�������(����)��1����������2������3�(�3���4������5�������������-&������-������������ �����)(�2'�'���&���.�:�0����.�'��������$���%$�(%%*'A�+��



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

���������������������������������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(�������)��������"������������������!#$$*++*#,���(����������-�����������"����������(�����������"�����"�.������������"� ����������/�������������""�������������0�������1��(-���� ���/�����1����2��0��%�%��/������"� �)���������� ����"���"�������"�������(������������"������/������������������3��������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(1����������������3��������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(�"� ������2����(�3����.�����������������������(���������"�����%����������������������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$��3�����������������%�#�%���&������'���(.������-�������������������-�����������(/���%��� ��)�������������!�������(������������������!��������������"��������(/����.��*��������)������(/� ���������������� ������3�/�����������/��������(��������������(��%����������������������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$����3���������������%�#�%���&������'���(�����������(���(�0���1���(������������� �������������"��/���������(/�������������������������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(�"� ����"���"�������"��(�����.��4.�+5'!#$$*��66+�������������������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(�����(3-���(�) �����������(��%��/)��""������7���8.�����!�""/��� �9(-���� �!�""������������-�(�(�������������/)����*�-��-�"������������:��������3;/���(�/�(�����(���������������������������%���%/�������<1�2�����������/������������������;/���3"���������$����������������������������������%���(����%��""��%.����=.��������������������9(-���� �!�""���������������-�(�������������(-������������������������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(����(�����(��������)��������9%���"����)��2��������$�(3#����>�%�������������%�!�""���������(�����+��������#���1�?�����3"���������������������1�����5�)�������������������������%���(�������������������%��"�.��@.�����9����)/��)���A/�(�$�#�A/�(��%�!�""���������������-�(���(-������������������������������� �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(1��������������������9(-���� �!�""������:�9!<1���(�����!�""/��� �9(-���� �!�""������:!9!<��������(�-����"������(��B��/3����������������������/��(�������������$#>�!3�����)/��)�����(������/�(��������C�������(����C������������.���� ������������������������ �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(��������(����%/�(����������%�-���������/)��""������1����������������������������/)��""������"�")���1���(�����)��������"���������/��%��(�-�������-��-�"��������/)��""������"�")���������(����(������.������D.�$66�*,4+�� ������������������������ �!�""�����!�������#����$�������������������%�#�%���&������'���(�2����"����"����� ������������ .��� �9.�,9$6�� ������"������������""������������)������>�%����������� �>�/�(��)�����������$�(3#����>�%����������3���%�!#$$*++*#,.��'.�#>*4*,�� ����>�%����������� �>�/�(��)������������(��%���""����������-��/������(��(-��������!#$$*++*#,������%������-�����/�����(��/)��������� �"������������%�������"���������������������1������1���(���(�������-��.��



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

������������ ��������� !"���"�#$���% &'!("��)��*)�'��&�+�"�,�!�,%("�#�,�"�#$�!�� &!�'�!'�!�-)�'��.�/"�#'�'����(0�#123456�789�3957:6�;<�=;2>�?@ABCD6�E5E=5F6�789�2>5�GF5725F�H;EEI832JK�L>5�MI=:3H�M;:3HJ�7G5897�N3::�(��.�+��O�&�! &�!&�,'�&�($�'�����PPQ��Q�R��������PPQ��Q�R�! &�P�����)'!//�O�""�%'�"�S��'���,%("�#�,�"�#$�!�� &!�'��,.�!#'�+�"$�!&+�#!'��/�.�,�"�#��)�! &��,,�.'% �'��)�'��� �! #��'���T%!"�'$��/�"�/��� �#� '.!"������! &�!&+! #��'���.���� ������������ !"���"�#$���% &'!("��O�""��&� '�/$� �O�,%("�#�,�"�#$�!.�!)U�"���)"!'�� U�! &��))%�)��/�� '�.1�)'��������% &'!("��O�""�.�)�!.#��! &�,.�+�&��.�#�--� &!'�� )�'��'�����PPQ��Q�R�� �,�)�'�� )�� �"���)"!'�+��! &��V�#%'�+���))%�)����W��X����P�� Y�T%�.%-�)�!""�(��&�/� �&�!)�'��)��-�-(�.)�,.�)� '�! &��"���("��'��+�'��!'�! $�-��'� ����Y �!//�.-!1'�+��+�'���/�!�-!0�.�'$��/�'���T%�.%-��)� �#�))!.$�/�.�! $�!#'�� �'!*� �������P�PZ���[Q��� ��,.�)� '!'�� �� �'�������� !"���"�#$���% &'!("��)�!""�#� )�)'��/�-�-(�.)�/.�-�'�����PPQ��Q�RU�P�����)%(#�--�''��)U�!&+�)�.$�#�% #�")U�! &�O�.*� ���.�%,)U�(%)� �))�#�--% �'$U� � 1,.�/�'��.1�! �S!'�� )U��&%#!'�� �)�#'�.U�! &�.�)�&� ')�� �'�����\Q�R.���� ����� &�.�'����%�&! #���/�'����V�#%'�+��W�.�#'�.�! &���% &'!("����!�.U�'��������� !"���"�#$���% &'!("��)�!""�-!$�!&�,'��%�&�"� �)�/�.�-�-(�.)��,U�'���)�"�#'�� �,.�#�))U��'���! &��)'!("�)��'�.-)�'��� 1#�%.!���&�+�.)��� +�"+�-� '�� �)%(#�--�''���-�-(�.)��,�! &�"�!&�.)��,���)'!("�)�-� '��/�)%(1#�--�''��)U�!&+�)�.$�#�% #�")U�! &�O�.*� ���.�%,)U�! &�,.�+�)�� )�'��� #�%.!���&�+�.)��� +�"+�-� '�� �-�-(�.)��,�! &�"�!&�.)��,��������������]���]]Q������ ����#�!�.��/�'�������� !"���"�#$���% &'!("��)�!""�(��!�/%""�-�-(�.�.�,.�)� '!'�+���/�'�����PPQ�1�Q�R�! &��)�)�"�#'�&�! &�&�#%-� '�&�($�'�����PPQ��Q�R�#�!�.�! &��V�#%'�+��&�.�#'�.��[�̂)�����$�O�""�)�.+��!�'O�1$�!.�'�.-�!'�'���,"�!)%.���/�'�����PPQ��Q�R�#�!�.�! &��V�#%'�+��&�.�#'�.�������+�#��#�!�.��/�'�������� !"���"�#$���% &'!("��)�!""�(��!�/%""�-�-(�.�.�,.�)� '!'�+���/�'�����P1PQ��Q�R�! &��)�)�"�#'�&�($�'�����PPQ��Q�R�#�!�.�! &��V�#%'�+��&�.�#'�.��[�̂)�����$�O�""�)�.+��!�'O�1$�!.�'�.-�!'�'���,"�!)%.���/�'�����PPQ��Q�R�#�!�.�! &��V�#%'�+��&�.�#'�.���\��P���QR\��� ��������� !"���"�#$���% &'!("�O�""�-��'�!)� �#�))!.$��X%!.'�."$�-��'� �)�!.��.�#�--� &�&���+�.$��'��.�-� '���.�!)� �#�))!.$��� �Y��RYP��� ���� !-���/�'��)�#�--�''���)�!""�(��'�������� !"��%)'!� !(�"�'$�Y&+�)�.$���--�''����% &'!("��/�.�'���P�&1���������� !"��"!  � ����--�))�� ���Z����Q\QR��



�� ���������

����	
���
��	�

��������������������� ��!"��#!$$������%�&�!�������������������%!���������������������&�'!$$�������!�� ������������� ��������#())*��*(+�!��$����"��!,�"�&�!�����$-!"���'��-�"������&��!��� �"!�$����������,��'�����������������.�*��$������"�����!-�'����'�������"�/������0����"&�0��� �"!�$��������,"���"�'1��"�0�,�"$�����-"���" ���!�0�&"���2���0����! ��� �����������"�&�����!��������!!��0��!'���,!!�0�$���"�1����$���&�$���0�2���"�/������0�������������&"!2�������-������&0�"��������"���-!"����!��"����"'����1�! ���!��0�����"�&�!���������$�.��#.�34%3(�5�� ��������������������� ��!"��#!$$�����%�&�!�������������������%!��������67�89:;<9=�8>98?7@�:7�A?�<BC ��������&��������� �"���'!$$������!,��!'���&! �"�$������������D��!���"����!�&�2����)(%3#�2!"D1��&�&"!�-���������,,�!���� �"!�$�������������'!�!$�'�����������������-"�'��'��0�!--!"��������0������!!����������--!"��"�&�!����&"!2������� ���������������#���"���(��!�"�&�!�.���!��!��!0�����#!$$��1���%!���������������"�&���"�����!-��&!���0�!�E�'�� ���������"���&�����!�,�"���"�����"�&�!����&!����!��1�������������)��"!-!�������"���-!"����!��3��������!���"�-���������--"!-"����.������!�E�'�� ���������"���&�������������'!���������2����!���"�)(%3#���!-������"���&�'�-����0�-����'�-!��'���&����0���������������������&"��$����.�����#())*��*(+�����)(%3#����,,�2���������F������&!�����!���--!"���G�����&�"��������&��'��-"!&"�$�0�2������,!'���!����!������������-�"�$�����!,�5��"&��H���"�I�����������3���1���&�H�5� �"!�$���J�-�"�$���0������!����D�!���!--!"����������!���������!'���&! �"�$����0������'������/�������!,���,�����#���"���(��!0������� ��'������"�&�!�.���������������������� ��!"��#!$$��1���%�&�!�������������������%!���������2����"����"'������-"! ����"�'!$$������!����!�����#!$$��1��!��#())*��*(+����&��������������������&!���������������"$������������#!$$�����%!��������.���J.�I4(%4)�� ��/�!"�$������������,����������!���$�$��"��-"�������������&������!� !����������$�����&.������,,�"$�1�� �� !���!,���$�E!"����!,�����/�!"�$������'����"��,!"������'��!����D��.���5.�)5)K5%�L*3�� )�$��"���-�����������!$��������������5G�'��� ��J�"�'�!"0�)(%3#�J�-�"�$����J�"�'�!"�0�!"�'!$$��1���%!���������$�$��"�������--!�������������#!$$�����%!���������#���"�����5G�'��� ��J�"�'�!".����� �!����&&�"������G-�"���!��!,���"$�0�!��1���,�!,�������������$�$��"����������" ��,!"�!��1���"���"$������!��1���,�!,�����$�$��"����������" ��,!"��2!1���"���"$�.�����"��,��"0������"$���G-�"�0�����$)�$��"����������" �����&&�"����2!����"�2!1���"���"$��2��������!-��!���!�"���2��-!������&��!$������������-1-"! ����������#!$$�����%!���������#���"�����5G�'��� ��J�"�'�!".���$�$��"�$�����" ����$�G�$�$�!,���"���'!���'��� ����"$�.��� %�-"��������!��!����������������������� ��!"��#!$$�����%�&�!�������������������%!�����������������1'���������������M�$�$��"�.�����$�$��"������������!'�����2����������)(%3#�%�&�!�.�J���'!�����"�1��!�����������&� ����!�����$�D�1�-�!,�����#!$$�����%!����������!�����"���!�!�������������! �"1"�-"�1�������!������#!$$�����%!��������.���������������������� ��!"��#!$$�����%�&�!�������������������%!���������'!$-!����!��������'!������!,�����,!��!2��&N��� �.���#���"�����O�'��#���"�,"!$�#())*��*(+.��M.��(����--!������"�-"�������� ��,"!$���'�����'!$$�����������������������'��!��LP�Q���1'!$$������R.��S.������������"���"�-"�������� ���,"!$���������P"����3�'�������������MTUT�2!"D��&�&"!�-�Q!����$����'!$$�����V�!2����-�"�-"�������� �0�!�����"&��'!$$������"�-"�������� �0�����!������!'����V!"&���F���!����$�$��"�"�-"�������� �R.��W.���$���$�$�!,���"���!���"���������'�����&�"�-"�������� ���,"!$� �"�!������D��!���"�&"!�-���������"�&�!�0���'�����&������!����$������!��������������'!$$�����0��!�1-"!,���!"&���F���!��0�



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

���������������������� �������������������!����"�� #��� $������%������������&��%��'(��������)������������*���������+������",��*%������%��-� �����"�,��!�.�/�� ��!�*��������+������,�-� �����"�,��!�+������",�� %�,,��!����0�������,��� ����� ��",� %��%�� �1��,������&��%��*��������������0���� ��� ������������������� ������,���������� �"�������������"��/ %�0�����,����� %�0#��������2#�3224*'+-�� 5%���%�����&��%��-� �����"�,��!�.��� ��!�*��������+������,�-� �����"�,��!�+������",���� ��"����&�,,����"�����0�� ����������&��%��*3664--437������ � �,���������������������"!��%��*3664--437�*%��������'(��������)�������#�8�9 %�5%�!�:�,,� ��������:�/!�������������%��0,�� �����&��%��*3664-/-437�*%��������'(��������)�������#��5%��;����*%�����&��%��-� �����"�,��!�.��� ��!�*��������+������,�-� �����"�,��!�+������",���� ��"����&�,,����"�����0�� ����������&��%��*3664--437������ � �,������"!��%��*3664--437�*%��������'(��/������)�������#�8�9 %�5%�!�:�,,� ��������:�/!�������������%��0,�� �����&��%��*3664--437�*%��������'(��������)�������#���<#�-$=*366455''-��5%��-� �����"�,��!�.��� ��!�*��������+������,�-� �����"�,��!�+������",��� ����� ���"!� �������� �"/��������� ������ ��!�������, �����:��>��������0 �� �� ��",� %���"!��%��*��������+������",��*%��������'(��������)����������������  �>�!��������,��  ������� � ��%�� ������!������?��,��!��&������������, ������������������:�! ��:�����?��,��!������� ����� �������%��������:��>��������0 �� �������#��5%��-� �����"�,��!�.��� ��!�*��������+������,�-� �����"�,��!�+������",����!����0��"!,�: ������������%�� �"��������� ���%�� �,�������0����  ��&� �"�������������"�� ������� ��",� %�0���� ��� ������/��������"���������,���������� �"�������������"�� %�0�����,����� %�0#����8#�6''547<-�� 5%��-� �����"�,��!�.��� ��!�*��������+������,�-� �����"�,��!�+������",��:�,,������� �����  ��!#�@������,!�������� ����������������#�� �.#�7.6'�� 5%��������&��%� ����������� %�,,�"���%��*�����,�3%���+���,�A,�������3�����1������=�������, ��>��:��� ��%��*�����,�3%���+���,�5��� 0���������A,�������*366455''*����������&����%��6��/3%���+������,�A,�������*3664--437#��=#�3+4<47�� 5%��*�����,�3%���+���,�A,�������3�����1������=�����B*3+A3C*366455''�� �0��������&����%��&�����,,!�DEF�GHDHI�GJKEGKLIF�MNOLDP�QLDEGJKLHDHRKE�SPDEERET�ULTDERVDHRKEW�XNQSUY�DEF�RG�DFZRERGHILIF�[\�DE�3)35��00������A,�������]��>�A�����������%��6��/3%���+������,�A,�������*����  ���#��*#�A$+A3-'�� 5%��*366455''*3+A3�� ��� ��������� ��%��+5A3�&���2���&��,���̂��(��6��� ����6�������6����:��A��>/�:�!�����$������������ � ������������%��*�,��"� ������0�,�����0,����������������%��6��/3%���+�/TRKEDP�SPDEERET�_KZZRGGRKÈG�DLID�Ka�REHILIGH�DEF�FIGRTEDHIF�[\�D�_UbbcddcUe�DTLIIZIE��:��%��%��3%���)�0���������&�5��� 0��������#��5%��*366455''*3+A3�� ��%��&�����&������0������������ ���/



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

���������������������������������� ���!��""�#$����%��#�&��&�����'()*+��(���,�����#-�*��#���&�!�&��.����!�����'()*�����/�"���0	�1,2�3��	45�6/��&�����!�!/��#������%������"�������/�%##�!�����#�/���!���"���������#��#-�&������!��&�������%��#��.����������&"#�����#��"���&���!�����&"#�����#����"�#$�.�����"�#����&/�����������"��&�&�#���!!��&&�����������!&�#-��#�.����#"#����������&�#-�����,����+���7+�898:9',;<)��� <��#�!����(#�������������#-�����2�������*��#�'()*/���%��2# ��=�:#��!�#-�2#���&&�#���&�� &���>�.% �����8��#���! ��#-�1�!��&���!������!���&#� ��#��!�%�������������&��"��������2*88<(.(992*')*���!�����%�����#��#-���2*1?(@�,1:2*88<((992# ��=�, �%#�������+��A�������&�#-�2�������*��#�'()*�8�����&��"�����������!��=�����8��#���! ��#-�1�!��&���!���+���9+�B1*'18�� A�� #� ��&��������!�-���!��&�������&��#�����"��&������$��-�#��������&����#�����!&�#-������������%# ����&��������'()*+�C�����������&���� #� �/���A���--������$��$#���#-�����D#���=�#-������ #� ����.���&�"��&�����&���%�&&��=�-#����=��%��#�������+���E+�898:9',;<)�'9)'9,9?(A(<*?�� E# ��������"��&������$�&�#������2*88<((992*')*�&�����%#�&�&��#-���#��#%������%��!�#--�%���&���.���&�-�#����%��2*1?(@�,1:2*88<((99�&���%��!��=�����2# ��=�:#��!�#-�2#���&&�#���&�-#����������&"�%��$��%# ��=+����,�$����!!���#������"��&������$�&�#������2*88<((992*')*�&�����%#�&�&��#-�#����������-�#����%��2*1?(@�,1:2*88<((992# ��=�, �%#��������&���%��!��=�����������&�#-�����2*1?(@�2*88<(.(992# ��=�, �%#��������-�#����������&"�%��$��2*1?(@+����������&���%��!��=�����2# ��=�:#��!&�#-�2#���&&�#���&+��9�%�����������"��&������$����=��!����-=���!�&�������#������!�2*88<((99�����.���&�#�������������-������- ������������"��&������#��"��$�����+���8�����&�#-�2*')*�&�����&��$���������"���& ���#-��������""#�������� ��#���=+�A�$�%��%=�#��2*')*�&��������-����!��=������""#�������� ��#���=�������""#����!�& %��8�������������-��&����&���%�+���A��������&���=���� &�!������2*')*�������&��������� �������#������!+�2*')*�������&�&������#��-=�����,�%�����=�����!�#-��������������-����=�"�����#�&��!��������������#�������������-������- ������������"��&��.����#��"��$�����&+���A!!���#�����>.#--�%�#���"��&������$�&�&�������%� !���""�#"������,�������!�E�!���������&"#�����#��#--�.%���&+��(���������&�� &������""#����!������ ���=��=��������""#�������� ��#���=+��A���&��#-���� ���!���!�& ���&��!�������&���=����-# �!��������������5F6�#-����&�!#% ����+���G+�*EE<29',�� (���#--�%��&�#-�����2*88<((992*')*�&��������&���%��!�-�#������2*88<((992*')*�������&��"���� ���=���!����# �%�!��������-��&��#--�%������������#-�����2*88<((992*')*+�(���%#�������2*')*�&�����&���%������-#��#�����#--�%��&H���2����"��&#���#�"��&�!��#$����������&���!��#�%����-=�������� ��&�#-�2*')*�� &���&&��������&���!/���I�%�.2����"��&#���#��%��#������2�����"��&#�JK�LMNOPQ�RS�NRK�TU�NMU���&��%�+�2*')*�,��--������&��$���&�����,�%�����=+��(���%�������=��""#����& %��&"�%����%#�������&�#����&��-#�%�&/��!$�&#�=�%# �%��&/�#���#��������# "&��&���=������%�&&��=�-�#��������#���������#�!����#�"��-#�������" �"#&��#-�2*')*/�#���&�����2�������*��#�' ����)��������*�����V���#��:#��!���=�#����.��&��!���%�+��/���!���,�%�����=��#�%����-=�������� ��&�#-�2*88<((99�� &���&&��������&+��;+�899(<?G,��



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

��������������������������� �! �!���"��#��$%�$"&��!""#!��'(��)�!""#!����� �"*+�!,��,�&$�-��".�.(�/..� �$"!����� �"*+��!'�0��&!���.�0'� �����!�,1�,+$"�$,�2�&�-��!�,1�,+$"3�%#�%����"*� ���456789:�;<=7>:?�@8�AB�6CB�=58>>�DEF�G>GA>8:�@H� �����������������(���(�I������� I$ �&��$%�!���1#0��&�0$.'���� �"*+�+�!���0���!���.�!".J$,����& ,$"�&!��'��!���.�! ���!+ �$"�����K��"�!.L!"&��$%� ������ �"*�.! �3����"�L�,�1,!& �&!�(��M(���NI�O�PN)���������P�� ��������������������+�!.L�+�.�0'���NI�O�PN)����������$#" '�P#0&$���  ��+P(��"����NI�O�PN)����������$#" '�P#0&$���  ���,�1,�+�" +��!&��&$#" '(�� ��Q#�,�.�!".�+#**�+ �.�,�1,�+�" ! �$"�+�!���0��.� �,��"�.�!+�%$��$�+R��(���Q#�,�.R��"�����0�,�$%� ����$#" '�)$!,.�$%��$���++�$"�,+$%� ��� �$����������0�,+�!1-1$�" �.�0'� ����$#" '��$���++�$"�,+��"�!&&$,.!"&���� ��S(�!0$L�(���T(���Q#�,�.R������$#" '��"*�"��,��U(���Q#�,�.R�/�,�1,�+�" ! �L��$%� ���&���%��V�&# �L��$%%�&�,�$%� ����� '��� �� ����!,*�+ �"#�0�,�$%�1�$1���!+�.� �,��"�.�0'� ���.�&�""�!��&�"+#+�$%� ���N"� �.�P ! �+3�,�+�.�"*��� ��"� ���0$#".!-,��+�$%� ���&$#" '�!".�"$ ��� ��"�!��� ,$1$�� !"�1�!""�"*�$,*!"�W! �$"(3�!+�.� �,��"�.�0'� ���.�-&�""�!��&�"+#+�$%� ���N"� �.�P ! �+(�� 	(���Q#�,�.R�S#������0�,+� ��������PP��I��$&! �.���$��'�$,�1!, �!��'��� ��"� ���0$#".!,��+�$%� ���+#0&$���  ���&$#" '(���X(���1,�+�" ! �$"�$%�$ ��,��#"�&�1!�� ��+�!".� $�"+��1+� �! �!,���$&! �.���$��'�$,�1!, �!��'��� ��"� ���0$#".!,��+�$%� ���&$#" '(�� Y(���1,�+�" ! �$"�$%�!"'��$&!��$,�,�*�$"!��1�!""�"*�&$���++�$"� �! ��+�+�,L�"*� ���&$#" '���$��'�$,�1!, �!��'(���Z(���1,�+�" ! �$"�$%�!*�"&��+� �! �1,$L�.�� ,!"+1$, ! �$"�+�,L�&�+� $� ���&$#" '���$��'�$,�1!, �!��'3��"&�#.�"*R�![��,!"+� �/*�"&��+�0[�2���&���%$,�\�,���$�1!"��+�&[��,$L�.�,+�+�,L�"*��".�L�.#!�+��� ��.�+!0��� ��+�.[��,$L�.�,+�+�,L�"*�+�"�$,+��[��,$L�.�,+�+�,L�"*�! -,�+K�1$1#�! �$"+��](���1,�+�" ! �$"�$%� ������$�̂�1!, ��" �$%��,!"+1$, ! �$"�̂�+ ,�& ��%%�&��!".J�$,� ����$#" '�_!,-!*�(��(̀���1,�+�" ! �$"�$%�0#+�"�++�!".�*�"�,!��&� �W�",'(���a(�/"'�$ ��,�,�1,�+�" ! �L�� �! � ���)$!,.�$%��$#" '��$���++�$"�,+��"L� �+� $�1!, �&�1! �(�� �/(�I/���� ����"!���$%� ��+�&$���  ���+�!���0�� �����*�$"!��̂! !�/.L�+$,'��$���  ���$#". !0���%$,� �����.-



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

��������������������������������� ��! ���"#"$�� %������������&�'��()*���+,������''����-�)'�.���������'��)����/����''���'���*��-�'����)��)*����'�����00"11"�$������''�+���2�+����������3�+'��/��3�+'�������'��)�'������,��� �"'�4�����*��-�'��)�'�����)�����'���+��������)�3+��+�'�5��)�*���3���'��2�'�����-��)�2�+�����,��� ��"'�4������'�)�'���'��)�+)��'�����.���)�'����'�+�3�+�.���',���)����-+��)�'��/+�)�.���', �"'�4�����63��+��3-.��/73+�*�'��3�+'��+���3����)��'��+�/����.�+�'�����33�+'-��'�����+�-�)�-�����)�'� ��� ��8���19�� %������������&�'��()*���+,������''����-�)'�.������:��'��)�*���3���)�����'����/����.�+�'�����+�-�)�)�'��)�*���3���';�3-.����������)�-�����2�+�'���3-+3�����2�����,����'��+�2��/'�'����.<�/'�*���=>?�@?A=BC�DE�FDGH�IJKLMNC�OAOFAPC�=>?�GHA�QPA=GAP�RDOOS>@GTU�VHA�=RG@D>C�CH=BB�CSWWDPG�DGHAP�0������)�3'�)��'+�'���/�3����;���)�3���/,�����)�� �%�����00"11"�$���)�0������'�22�4����-'���5��'���)�'��'���-33�+'��6��'����+���'�)�����/,�3+��+���;���)����:��-'��33�+'-��'����'�������'���/�����*X�+����'�;������/��'���Y-���',��2���2��������'+�������;���)��)*��/��'���+����� �%������������&�'��()*�X��+,������''����-�)'�.���4����+����+/����)�3+�*�)��+�/�����)�'�����'��'����������������00"1X1"�$�����-�)�)�.,�'������-�����������)����)�'�+����)�.,�'���/����''����-�)'�.�� ���& �Z8��80�� (�Y-�+-��������.��)�2���)����'��������.�+��3+����'���)������.���'��*�'���'���,����'��� ��(���22�+��X'�*��*�'���2�����<�+�',��2�'���Y-�+-�������/����+,�2�+���,��/'����'�:�� ���9 �090!9�1["��� 0��.�+���3�������.��������'�)�.,�'���96�/-'�*��&�+�/'�+;�0�����&�3�+'���'�&�+�/'�+�;��+�/����'X'����-�)'�.������.�+����)��33���'�)�.,�'��������''����-�)'�.�������+���)�96�/-'�*��&�+�/'�+ ���(������.�+����������+*��'4��,��+�'�+���4�'��'����3'����'��+���4�-3���.�����������'�)���)��33+�*�)�.,�'��������''����-�)'�.�������+���)�96�/-'�*��&�+�/'�+ �(����.�+���,���+*������6��-���2�'�+���/����/-'�*��'�+�� ����3+����'�'�������'������������&�'��()*���+,������''����-�)'�.�����������/�-)���'�����'��	����X.�+� �(������.�+��������.����/�'�)�4�'����'���0����������� �&-��/����)�+�'����������.����*���'��'�����:�X-3��2�'��������''����-�)'�.���'�����-+��)�*�+���+�3+����'�'����2+���*�+��-����'�'����'�+�-��X�-'�'���+�����;���3�/����,�2+���0��������.�+�/���-��'��� �� %������������&�'��()*���+,������''����-�)'�.���/��3���'����������/�����'��2�'���2����4���\��� � �(�����+�2+���'�����00"11"�$ �] �(�̂�/�X����+�_ ���3+����'�'����2+������(���/��'��0�����0��.�+ � ̀���3+����'�'����2+���'������'+��������#"1�8��+�a�+:����#+�-3 �	 ���3+����'�'����2+���'���9/�����/�&�*���3���'�����-��', �b �(������-���2�2�*�����'��2+���/���-��',���)�.-��������+����5�'�������/�-)����+�3+����'�'�*���2+����)-/�'���;�����'�;�'�/����'+�3+���-+�;�'+���3�+'�'���;���)��'��+�)�'�X��'����*����/'�+� �c �(������-���2���6��'��+����'����/�-)����+�3+����'�'�*���2+���*�+��-���'�:����)�+��+�-3�����'���+�����;���/�-)����.-'���'�����'�)�'��.-������;���)��;����X3+�2�'�;���)�+����+/���+����5�'�������)�/���-��',����.�+� ��%���'����+�'����63�+�'�����2�'�+��;����X���2��2�'������'�������.�+����������+*��2�+����X,��+�'�+�����)����X���2��2�'������.�+����������+*��2�+�'4�X,��+�'�+�� ��%��+��2'�+;����'�+����63�+�;��������.�+����������+*��'4��,��+�'�+���4�'��'����3'����'��+���4�-3���.�����������'�)���)��33+�*�)�.,�'������X��''����-�)'�.�������+���)�96�/-'�*��&�+�/'�+ ��



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

��������������������������� !�����"��#������������$�%%�����&������'(��$����)�����&������(�#����*�+"�,��-�$�%%�����&������'(��,��((%�-����.�������(���,�����,��'(�,������,�/��(�%����������$�%%��+���&������'(�)������,��'(�,�%�������,�'��%%�����,)���"�,��-�������(,)�����0��1��������.,)�����.��+"�,���,����������������"��,����"�("�%��������%�%'��,��.�����(�����,��.,�'��%%������%�%'��,��.�����(�����,��.2��������32�4335$ &6�� 7����������������&������(�#����*�"�,��-�$�%%�����&������'(��%�,��'������((�%�%'�����.��,������"���������$488566549������,�,�(��������������%������'-�����$488566549�$��������� !�����"��#����+���2�:�;,��7��-�0�((�,��"�����0�+-�������%��������.(��,�����������$488566549�$��������� !�����"��#�������2��7���<����$������������&������(�#����*�"�,��-�$�%%�����&������'(���,�,�(������'-�����$488566549�$��������� !�����"��#�������2�:�;,��7��-�0�((�,��"�����0�+-�������%��������.(��,�����������$48856+6549�$��������� !�����"��#�������2���=2�8  759=6�� 7���&������(�#����*�"�,��-�$�%%�����&������'(��0�((�%�����,�����,,��-2�>������(-�%������,���������%%�����2���?@�A?BC�DEF�GHIF�JK�LEMN�OJIIMLLFF�NEHPP�QF�LEF�RFGLSHP�TEMJ�COJGJIMO�UFVFPJWIFGL�UMNLSMOL�XJVFSGMGY�ZJHS[�\CUU�ZT?]UZJHS[̂�KJS�LEF�BM[_TEMJ�]FYMJGHP�̀PHGGMGY�RJIIMNNMJG�\RTBBabbaTÂ@���Z@�T]aXaA�DEF�CUU�ZT?]UZJHS[�MN�KF[FSHPPc�SFdeMSF[�HN�WHSL�JK�LEF�COJGJIMO�UFVFPJWIFGL�UMNLSMOL�[FNMYGH_LMJG�Qc�LEF�f@b@�COJGJIMO�UFVFPJWIFGL�?[IMGMNLSHLMJG�HN�JeLPMGF[�MG�LEF�Rg]�DMLPF�hi�REHWLFS�aaa�H̀SL�ijk�HG[�NEHPP�NFSVF�HN�MLN�YJVFSGMGY�QJHS[@����R@�̀ f]̀ TbC�DEF�CUU�ZT?]UZJHS[lm�WSMIHSc�WeSWJNF�MN�LJ�SFVMFn�HG[�HWWSJVF�HOLMVMLMFN�PMNLF[�MG�LEF�RJIWSF_EFGNMVF�COJGJIMO�UFVFPJWIFGL�bLSHLFYc�\RCUb̂�[JOeIFGL�HG[�SFOJIIFG[F[�Qc�LEF�RJIWSFEFG_NMVF�COJGJIMO�UFVFPJWIFGL�bLSHLFYc�RJIIMLLFF@����U@�̀ fZoaR�?RRCbbaZaoaDp�h@�DEF�CUU�ZT?]UZJHS[lm�qrrstuvm�qwms�xr�yzru�sy�s{r�zwx|t}�~u��s{r��~sr�~u��~vru�~�y��qrrs�MGYN�IeNL�QF�WJNLF[�MG�H[VHGOF�LJ�HPPJn�LEF�WeQPMO�H�SFHNJGHQPF�LMIF�LJ�WSFWHSF�LJ�WHSLMOMWHLF�FK_KFOLMVFPc@���@�DEF�CUU�ZJHS[�HG[�MLN�IFIQFSN�IeNL�OJIWPc�nMLE�HPP�gF[FSHP�HG[�bLHLF�KMGHGOMHP�HNNMNLHGOF�SF_WJSLMGY�SFdeMSFIFGLN�HG[�LEF�OJGKPMOLN�JK�MGLFSFNL�WSJVMNMJGN�NFL�KJSLE�MG�Rg]�DMLPF�hi�REHWLFS�aaa�H̀SL�ij�@h�@���C@��fT]fB�?�deJSeI�NEHPP�QF�[FKMGF[�HN�LEJNF�IFIQFSN�WSFNFGL�HG[�FPMYMQPF�LJ�VJLF�HL�HGc�IFFLMGY@�?G�HKKMSIH_LMVF�VJLF�JK�H�IH�JSMLc�JK�LEF�deJSeI�MN�GFOFNNHSc�KJS�HGc�HOLMJG�LH�FG@���g@�BCBZC]b�à�]FWSFNFGLHLMJG�JG�LEF�CUU�ZT?]UZJHS[�NEHPP�OJGNMNL�JK�KePP�IFIQFSN�JK�LEF�RTBBabbaTA�nEJ�SFWSFNFGL�OJIIeGMLMFN�JS�MGLFSFNLN�LEHL�HSF�PJOHLF[�nMLEMG�LEF�QJeG[HSMFN�JK�LEF�RFGLSHP�TEMJ�COJ_



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

����������������������������� ��!!�������!��"��#$%%&''&$(�����"���������"����"���!!��������������)��� *������+����!��"��,���-$./�-��� 0�1"��#�������$"���,�����������������������������2���34456789�:;�<=8�>?@?�A8435<B8C<�6D�E6BB85F8GH�IF6C6BJF�A878K64B8C<�L9BJCJH<53<J6C�JC�@84<8BM+���NONP��� �������������QQ���R������2��"����"����������$"������������R ��S�����2���T�U���!��� T�U���V���T�W��XT�Y��V��ST�Y�S��T�%� ����T�%�����T�%����2T�Z��V�2�*T��� �[�����#�R�����0����\0�$UU&#,/'�1"���!!�������!��"��,���-$./�-��� ��"����+���"�����������"�����!��"��#$%%&''&$(��� ��"��������������"��������������� �!����"������������0�1"��#"������*����������R�"��������������������������V�!�����T�� �����*���R�����T����2��V��S�S��R��������*�+����������*�!���������������������� ���������!�����"���R�������!��"��,���-$./�-��� T��������"��,���-$./�-��� ���*���"��2���� �����0�1"��#"�����"��������� �����������������S���!��"��,���-$./�-��� 0�1"��]����#"�����"�������������#"���� R���S���*��+�������!��"��#"������ ��"������������"��#"����������!���������!� R����0�&���"����+���"�� R�*��!��"��'�������*�������R����"�����!R�������� ��!��"�������� ��S���!��"��,���-$./�-��� ����������� ��� �V������ ��"�������!�����R�"���"��� R���������"��,���-$./�-��� ���*�!����������������� �����0���̂0�'[-#$%%&11,,'��1"��,���-$./���"����+��� ���� �+*������� ��S����������_��"��#�����"�������,���������������)�����'�����S*�#���������̀#,�'�#$%%&11,,a0�%$/Z#T�����"���������S���S���b�����T��R������������"��#,�'�#$%%&11,,�����R����� ����#U/�1�����QP�#"������&&&�Z����POP0c0�1"��#,�'�#$%%&11,,������������+���!����"�� ����������T���������������T���������T�����������������!��"��#�����"�������,��)������������������'�����S*�̀#,�'a�!����"����������$"�����S���0�1"��#,�'�#$%%&11,,�2����2��V�������*�2��"��"��-$./�,���-��� �����"���)������� ����S)���S���������ST����V��S�������������!R� ��S�������R��������� ����R���S���S���������S������������d����0�����1"��,���-��� ��"����� ����SR� ����������S�������"���R+������������ �����+���"��������������R��S�� �����������������������R+�������������+���"����� ���� ���"��0����&0�%,,1&(\'�1"��,���-$./�-��� �2����������2�������R���*���������������*0�efghg�ijklmh�hflkk�hnogphgqg�lrj�opstp�luvstr�tw�vfg�xyzz{||{y}�srutrhshvgrv�msvf�hnuf�ijklmh~�lrq��lj�trkj��g��tqswsgq��j�vfg�loopt�lk�tw�vfg�xt��shhstrxyzz{||{y}�lv�l�qnkj�rtvsugq��ggvsr�����efghg�ijklmh�hflkk��g�gwwguvs�g�s��gqslvgkj�notr�vfg�loopt�lk�tw�vfg�xyzz{||{y}�����



���������������������	
�	���
	��������������������
�����	������
����������� !�"#��

$%�&$'()$*+,-$'.�&'/0+12'+�34�567789:�4;7�6<<98::8<�=>�7?8�@97ABC8:�;D�@E9885847�;9�F>C6G:H�I;=897J:�IKC8:�;D�39<89�LMNOOPQR�SPOTUVQW�TXYZZ�TPOSP�YT�[OVMP\NOYZ�]NU\YQMP�̂VO�YZZ�_PPRUQ]T�V̂�RXP�*U\̀/XUV�'P]UVQYZ�&ZYQQUQ]�0V__UTTUVQ�L*/'&0W�YQ\�URT�MV__URRPPT%���abcOU\�VO�SUORNYZ�_PPRUQ]T�YQ\�SVRUQ]�_Yb�cP�YZZVdP\�YR�_PPRUQ]T�V̂�*/'&0�YQ\�MV__URRPPT�UQ�YMMVO\YQMP�dURX�Y[[ZUMYcZP�ZYdT�YQ\�*/'&0�[VZUMUPT%���e%�'+&'+f+,-$-)/,�� 'P[OPTPQRYRUSPT�RV�RXP�0/**)ff)/,�TXYZZ�cP�TPZPMRP\�YT�̂VZZVdTg�� h%�'P[OPTPQRYRUVQ�VQ�RXP�0/**)ff)/,����YW�'P[OPTPQRYRUVQ�̂VO�_NQUMU[YZURUPT�YQ\�̂VO�RXP�NQUQMVO[VOYRP\�[VORUVQT�V̂�RVdQTXU[T�TXYZZ�cP�cYTP\�N[VQ�RXP�PQRUOP�[V[NZYRUVQ�V̂�RXP�_NQUMU[YZURb�VO�RXP�NQUQMVO[VOYRP\�[VORUVQ�V̂�RXP�RVdQTXU[�YT�OP[VORP\�UQ�RXP�_VTR�OPMPQR�2%f%�0PQTNT�VO�*/'&0�PTRU_YRP%����cW�'P[OPTPQRYRUVQ�̂VO�MVNQRUPT�TXYZZ�cP�cYTP\�N[VQ�RXP�PQRUOP�[V[NZYRUVQ�V̂�RXP�SUZZY]PT�YQ\�NQUQMVO[VOYRP\�[VORUVQT�V̂�RVdQTXU[T�dURXUQ�RXYR�MVNQRb�[ZNT�hij�V̂�RXP�[V[NZYRUVQ�V̂�RXP�MURUPT�dURXUQ�RXYR�MVNQRb�YT�OP[VORP\�UQ�RXP�_VTR�OPMPQR�2%f%�MPQTNT�VO�*/'&0�PTRU_YRP%��)Q�6<<A7A;4H�7?8�B;K47>�84EA4889J:�;DDAB8�;D�B;K47A8:�G?AB?�698�847A98C>�GA7?A4�7?8�k3Ilm�*PROV[VZURYQ�&ZYQQUQ]�/O]YQUnYRUVQ�cVNQ\YOb�TXYZZ�cP�OP[OPTPQRP\�VQ�RXP�0/**)ff)/,%���� MW�'P[OPTPQRYRUVQ�VQ�RXP�0/**)ff)/,�̂VO�̂NZZ�_P_cPOTXU[�TXYZZ�cP�\PRPO_UQP\�cYTP\�N[VQ�-YcZP�hg��oNZZ�*P_cPO�'P[OPTPQRYRUVQ%���� �� oNZZ�*P_cPO�&V[NZYRUVQ�'YQ]P�'P[OPTPQRYRUSPT� *UQU_N_� *YpU_N_�h� �������������������h�� ���������hiqiii��r� ���������hiqiih�� ���������siqiii��t� ���������siqiih�� ���������uiqiii��s� ���������uiqiih�� ���������viqiii��w� ���������viqiih�� ������hiiqiii��u� ������hiiqiih�� ������hriqiii��x� ������hriqiih�� ������hsiqiii��v� ������hsiqiih�� ������huiqiii��y� ������huiqiih�� ������hviqiii��hi� ������hviqiih�� ������riiqiii��hh� ������riiqiih�� ������rwiqiii��hr� ������rwiqiih�� ������tiiqiii��ht� ������tiiqiih�� ������siiqiii��hs� ������siiqiih�� ������wiiqiii��hw� ������wiiqiih�� YQ\�N[��\W�'P[OPTPQRYRUSPT�RV�RXP�0/**)ff)/,�TXYZZ�OP[OPTPQR�RXP�cPTR�UQRPOPTRT�V̂�*/'&0�YQ\�RXP�OP]UVQ�YQ\q�Û�TPOSUQ]�UQ�RXPUO�V̂̂UMUYZ�MY[YMURb�VQ�cPXYẐ�V̂�RXPUO�_P_cPO�]VSPOQ_PQRq�TXYZZ�OP[OPTPQR�RXP�UQRPOPTRT�V̂�RXPUO�_P_cPO�]VSPOQ_PQR%��



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

��������������������������������� �����!����"�����"������#��������������$��#�����%&''())(&*+���+��!!��"��",�� ������#�����- ������������!����"������������������!!��"��$��"$�� ������$����'&./%��"�0����",��#�������#��1�����2��3�� ������22����1��� "����!����$�"�������",������#��1������,�����������$#����$������"�$��#����������� "����2�,����"��"�+��������������������������!����"������������������!!��"��$��#�� ������"�������#��������������$��#�����%&''())(&*+��%+�-(*�*%(�4�/.&5()(&*)��*6��//&.7(&*'8*7�&-�%&)7)�� 8����#��������%&''())(&*��������$�!����2�������$ ����#�� , ���9:������� ��$��"��������",���������2������� !����",�����"$���#���+����8����#��������%&''())(&*�������!����$����"�";��"$�",�����������2�2����2�������"�3��2����<=��#�����2�������������� ����"�������2�"�"�����!��""�",+����8����!������!���",�� "���!����#1�!������!���",��� "�#��"$����������0"���!���������"���� ����"" ���#������$�",��������2�������$ ����$�!��$��#�����%&''())(&*+��>��"�!��;��!����2�������� ��$1���������������0"���!���������"���� �������$��"�����!�! �����"� ��$�������� �����������!����"�����"��"�)�����"�(+?+��7�����"���� ���"�2�������2�����#�����2����������!����������!��$�$ ��",�������"���2����0�",������3�� ���"��2��"��,�����"�����0��"�������������"$�����%&''())(&*1��"$���������� "����������!�����2������!!��!�������"" ���!������!����"������!��;����$��"������������2���������"����2���������������"�",��"����������"$���#���+��("��$$����"������!������!���",�2 ������������������"���� ���"�����������"�����"�<@����"���!�����!�����2�����!�! �����"��A ����������!�! �����"� ��$�������� �����������!����"�����"��"�)�����"�(+?+��7���2 "$�������"���� ��$�����������������$���"�����!������2 "$����������B��������!�#��"����"������ ��$�",����� ��$�",���� ��",�����%&''())(&*C)��22������"$���������� ��$�2���"��������! �!���+��("��������"�����������%&''())(&*�$���$��������2 ��������!�������!������"�������"��$�$��2������������������!��$�� �1���������"���"���!�����!����0������"��" ����������������$����� ���! �!���+��(2����#�����"���"��$�$1����"���������"���� ���"�������������+����������������������������"���� ����������������"$��"�������""��������#��������������$����������������#����������!������!�"�1�� �������������"$���""�����#����������$��#�����%&''())(&*�2����������������+��>��"�!��;��!����2�������� ��$��"��������",��"" ����������2���1������ ���"��#����!�! �����"�2�, ����2���� "���!�������1���0"���!���"$��� "������������������$��"������������D+)+�%�"� ��0��"����������1�����"����������������2���$���#�����%&''())(&*+��6+�ED&.D'�� :+���A �� �����������$�2�"�$������������������!����"���"$����,�����������������"#�%&''())(&*������",��"$F������������������",+���"��22���������������2�����G����#��2�����A �� �����"�������#�2����"#������"���H�"+����8+�%&68�&-�87I(%)�� �������������2�����%&''())(&*��"$�����������������"�� $�$�0����"�������?#��0������������0�����2��"$�,����"�$��#������ ���"��%�$���2�8�������$�!��$��#�'&./%1��"$��������"" ���#����������������#������"����"2������2��"��������"���"��" �",��������������%&''())(&*+��7���%������2�����%&''())(&*��"�



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

�������������������������������� �!����!�"�#�!�"��������$$�����%�"�"&�!��'���#���""������'�!��������������'�������!!����(�%���'���������%�$��%�&#�)*+,(-��� �)�).�+/01,��� 2-�)�"&�!���!���$$�����%�'�!����33�!�%����4#��!���!"��&#�����(*))1//1*5���������������"�����36�3���!���#����%�������������%�7��!��!��'�����������%�!�#��!-��5�"������������&��!���""��%�%�&#�����5�"������3�(�""�����6��������$���'!�"������''���!����%�����������(�""�����-��8�#�"�"&�!�"�#�&��!��$$�����%���������%%�����������4#��!���!"��9"���"�"�����������(�""������"�"&�!���$��'�����������������#��!�:-��� ;-�8%%�������������3�"�"&�!�����������������'�������!!�����''���!����%��������%���""����������!����%���!<��3�3!��$�����!��%�!��3���������!���'�����!�3!��$�-��8�#������"�"&�!�����������!��%#���!��%�����"���"�"�����������(�""����������!���'�����#��!��"�#�&���$$�����%�&#�����(*))1//1*5�����%%�����������4#��!���!"����������!���3�����!"��������''���!��!��������%���""����������!-��� �-�=���5�"������3�(�""����������������"$����������!�3����%���!���#��'�"�"&�!���$�!�$!����������������������������(�""������&#���<��3�����������%�!����������'�������3������������#�3!��$�>�� �:�+�$!�����������'!�"�(���"&��6���&�!&�6���������6������3�����%��������$��&:�)�"&�!�������!��������%���%����������%��:�)�"&�!�������!��'���4��"��9��!��!:���%�$�!�4��"��$�&�����''��������� ?-�=������������!��'�����(*))1//1*5�����������!���������������(�""�����-��� @-�1�������������'���������#������������������(�""�����6�����(*))1//1*5�"�#�!���������"���������'!�"�����5�"������3�(�""�����������������'!�"�����'���!������"�����3��'�����(*))1//1*56���%�"�#��$$���������������!����'������������$�!�%���!"��!����%�&#�����������#-��=����$!����������������!�����������!#6�&���3���!���#�����"�!������������&��������������"�����3�-�*���!����6���������#�"�#�&��'����%��������������������"�����3����$�!���'��������������"������3�$!�����-��� A-�1�����������������''������'�����!6����������!6��!����!���!#�&���"��������6�����(*))1//1*5�������$$������������!�"�!�$����"������&B�������/�������C-.-��'�����8!��������'�83!��"���-��=���������#�������&��'����%��������������������"�����3��!���"�����3��'�(*))1//1*5�����"�!�������@�"������'!�"�����%�����'�����������#-���.-����D�(E=1C��(*))1==��� E=1�/�� 2-�=�������������(�""�����������>�� �:�+�����6����%#���%��$$!�����$�!��������$����#���%�!�������'�����������%��%"�����!������"����!������������!#-�� &:�F��������(*))1//1*56�%�����$���%�!���""��%�$�&����$����#�"����!��'�!�%���������6���$�����%��$$!����-�� �:� �����$6�"�����!���%�!���""��%�����3����������(*))1//1*5�����������!������!���3���%�!��������'������!3���G�����-���� � %:�)����"�����#�����������!#6���%�����(���!�"�#�������$������"�����3������������!#-���



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

� � ����������������������������� �����!��"!#��������$!�������!���$�����������#�����%&''())(&*+��� � ����,��!������!�� ���-�-�""��������-#�!���!��#��������.��� !��"�����$������-#�����"�����$���������%&''())(&*�!�������-�""������/�!��0����!��!�#����������-�� �!������-���+��� 1+�2���,3�- ��.��%�""��������!���!-��������!����������� ���%&''())(&*�0������$!����������������"!�����+��) -��! ������#���!�����-� ���� �����������"�����������������0��$4�� !��,��!�������$�!�� !��-�"����!�������"����0������!"� ����� �$�����!���!�������!�����#�����%&''())(&*������!�!�����!�����������+�����5�.��0��$�!���!������$���������������-����������"!���!��������!���"���#���$ ������6+��-��789:;<�=:;8>�8;?�@:;?:;<�?AB:C:D;C�D;�?:CBE:F:;8G:D;�<E:AH8;BAC�8C�EAIJ:EA?�@K�7LMNOPC�Q����"!��.��Q-��������$�!"+�����) �R�-���������Q���-�������Q$���"���/����!�������$����������.������������������-�����S"!6��$�! ������#����������3�- ��.������-����!�������-�����!���"���������!�������������!-��.������"�����#+���� T+�2���,3�- ��.��%�""��������!����������-!��#���.��0�!�����-�""������.��������������%&''())(&*PC�<A;AE8>�8?F:;:CGE8G:HA�UD>:B:AC�8;?�EJ>ACV�����Q+�2���%&''())(&*���!���!����!���!�� !��#�!����.��!������!���$�!���-!���!��� �$���!���! �����W��!�������!�����+���+�) �R�-�����!��!����.���� �$���!���!�������!����/�����! ������#���������������!$���"�������!�����4��X+�,3�- ��.������-��������!$���"����� �����YX1Z/[[[+��1+�,3�- ��.������-������ ��!��,3�- ��.��%�""����������� ���������!$���"�����$��!������!��YX1Z/[[[+���%+�2��������0��$�!����.!�����!��������\ ��������! �����W����������$!���������� ��������$�����!������.�-���]�+$+�� �-�!����������!�����������!����.!������!#"�����]�+$+���.��-���4��X+� �̂�!�-������-������!���! �����W��!�������$!������!����!#"����+��1+�%���������!���$�����-�����!���! �����W��!�������$!������!����!#"������.���YXZ/[[[+��T+�,3�- ��.������-������!���! �����W��!�������$!������!����!#"�����$��!������!��YTZ/[[[+���+�%&''())(&*�-�!���]���!�����!�������-������!���! �����W��!�������$!������!����!#"�����$��!������!��Y_Z/[[[+��Z+�,3�- ��.������-������!���! �����W��!����!#"�����]�+$+����"� ���"�������������-���������!���$�����-��/���$!����������!"� ��+����+̀�%���������!���$�����-�����!���! �����W��!����!#"�����]�+$+����"� ���"����������������!�-������-���/���$!����������!"� ��+����_+�2���%&''())(&*�-�!�����!���!����.��!����!#"�����]�+$+����"� ���"��������������3�- ��.������-�������!�#�'&5a%�%&''())(&*�"�"���/���$!����������!"� ��+��(������%&''())(&*�-�!������



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

������������������������������������ ��!!����"�#�$�������������������� ����#���%�����&�'������#�&(#����$���)!��*���������!� ����+��,���#���������������������� �����#��&�����!!���������#���� ������� ���*���*��������&������+��-���#�����������&#�������#���%������!� ����&�.�+'+��������&�����&/�����#��0122344315��#���+��3���#����&���������#����������*����������#���&&���������������*������������6���������&������������&�����'��&��#�������'���������*��������&#����#�������!������ �#�����#��&�������#���� ��&��#����������*�������+�3���#����&���������#���#�����!������'�����������#��&�������������&�����'��&��#�������'��#�����!������'���������&#�������!������ �#�����#��&�������#���� ��&��#�������'��#�����!������'��������+�3���#����&���������#���)��������*����������#���#�����!������'���������������������� �*�&�'����*������'��)��������*��������&#�������!������ �#�����#��&�������#���� ��&��#���)��������*�������+������ 789714:�-5;�9:471543<3=3>3:4�1,�>?:�=87-0� @+���/�ABCDE�FGH�IJJK�LJMJNGOJL�OFJ�PJHQRKHSISMSOT�OR�PJUSJV�WHXGMMY�ORVKHFSQ�PJZRKSKN�[GHJH�SK��������!�����*�����&����,���\����0���� ���*���\����������*�����&��&���6����*�� �4��������@]+@̂.:/�����#��1#���9���&�*�0�*������#����$�&#�!������#��������#��21970�0122344315+�������/� >#��!��!�&������#��=87-0��&���������$���%����'���&�&����,���\����0���� �������$�&#�!&�$��#���$�&#�!�%����'+�������/� DMM�WMGPNJY�ORVKHFSQ�PJZRKSKN�[GHJH�HFGMM�IJ�_RPVGPLJL�LSPJ[OMT�OR�OFJ�̀abCE�0122344315����������$���*���������*�����+��.4���21970�0122344315�9����$�����$+/������*/� 4�������%����'���&�&�$�������*�����*��&��#�&��$��#���&&��#���@cc����&�!��!�&�*+��=��'����%����'���&�&�$�������*�����*��&��#�&��$��#�'��������#���@cc����&�!��!�&�*������&�&��&��'���$�&��$���������������& &������#����#������������������d&���������������&������ �&�$���& &���+��̂+�=87-0��&���&��*���'���*��#����&!��&������ ���������$���$�&#�!�%����'���)������*����&���*���������*������������#��21970�0122344315+��e+�=87-0�&#������&��&������&�����&����������#��21970�0122344315���������$���*���������*�!������&������$�*�����'��������*��&���&&��&������*��'����������������*��������*��&��������*���'�&�����������������&�������������� ���*���'���������*��&��!���&���*�*�����!�������*������&���&+�� 2::>35f4� @+�=87-0�&#����������&�����&&�� ����#����&�������$�&#�!���%����'���&�&���*���$�&#�!�%����'���)������*����&+����̂+�g������$������������ ���&��!�����h���� �����#��������&�����'�!��&���+�� e+�=87-0���������*�����&����&�������$�&#�!���%����'���&�&�&#����������$��*�*�����#����&!���������$�&#�!������#��������#��21970�0122344315��&���6����*�� �4��������@]+@̂.:/�����#��1#���9���&�*�0�*�+��i+�=87-0���������*�*�������������$�&#�!�%����'���)������*����&�&#����������$��*�*�����#��21970�0122344315��������&�*�������+���� 21970�0122344315�9:j3:k� @+�=��'����$�&#�!���%����'���&�&�&#������������$�*�� �=87-0+��=87-0�$�������$��*��



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

�������������������������� !�!���"##"�$�%���������&��'&���()���� !�!���"##"�$����*����%����+������,���-(���!�.��)����((�/��������������������������(��0����+����1���2����0������������+����1�2����0���3������������&���� !�!���"##"�$��������������������((�*��%��+����������������1����/����+����1������4.�����*)�#�������567&6'89:��%������������/�����!���&��;&�<������ !�!���"##"�$����((������(��0����+����1���2����0�������������-����������������������������0.(��()������.(���!���"##"�$�������0&��<������ !����������((���((����1����(�!���"##"�$�������0�����������(��0����+����1���2����0�������%���������)�������1()�+����������+����1�1.*(���������0����������1���%������������������/�����!���&�� => ?!��9�@9�#A�?  �"$<�9$<#�?$B��,,"!9�#� 6&�=> ?!����((�*�����1�������%�%�/��85:���� !�!���"##"�$����*����%����+������,���-(���!�.��)����%�((�+�C��� 6��D��,���-(���!�.��)�9�0������6��D��,���-(���!�.��)���D(��0����1���������/��6��D��,���-(���!�.��)��.����1�(��)�'��D��,���-(���!�.��)���+����1����'&�<������ !������A�.1�����1.��%����������� !��3��.��/���������������=> ?!������A����((��11�����=> ?!����*���������(������������.�(()�8���(������������):&��;&�=> ?!����*�������((��(����������������/�������������.�(()�8���(����������E.():&��F&�?(�����������)�*��.����+��������G����)�+�((�����*����������*)�����=> ?!����*�������+�������*����+�((�*��.��*(�����������&��?(������������.(��*��%����,���-(���!�.��)�����+�((�*���11�������*)������������%�����!���"##"�$&��?(���������+�((���/�������*�(��)����/���&��� �?&�$?�9�� <���������%�������������������((�*������!�����(�����������1�(����� (�����0���0���2������@����A��(���-��+���������<����1��������� �(��)�!��������A�%����������D�������0����(� (�����0�!���"##"�$&��@&���"H"$�� <���!�����(�����������1�(����� (�����0���0���2������@��������1��/�����%����������%�����(()���4.����� ���1���.������������.�(� (�����0�I��-� ��0���&�!&� >� �#9�� <���!�����(�����������1�(����� (�����0���0���2������@�����%����������D�������0����(� (�����0�!���"##"�$�JK�LMKJNOPQML�PK�QRM�STMQUVWVXJQPO�YXPOOJON�ZUNPOJ[PQJVOS�\TYZ]�̂VU�QRM�_VX̀ab̀K������1�(�����1(�����0����������.�����2������%�����(������1���������1(�����0���0.(�����������.������0��������+�������������B�1���������%�<����1��������&��<���!�����(�����������1�(����� (�����0���0���2������@������������%��.��%������1�����/����������D��-��0������+�((�*����-��0�������4.������11��/�(����������������� �&��<��������1�(���������A�1���';�>������#������!����c6;F�����F7�>������#������!����c5;d;A�����������A��.�����/����������.��0A����1�����/�A��������1���MOKJeM�\fg_S]������1���������1(�����0�1���������������.(������1(��������1��0��������������������((������1��������������������.11����������1�(���������.���)���/�(�1��������������(�0��(�&��<�����1(��������1��0��������((�(�������������/�(�1����������1���������%��������0�����A����������(������1���������



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

������������������������������������������������������������ �� �����!�"��!�#��$���%&'�������� �(������)����������������!�)����� �(���(����� *+�������)��!��(��������(�������������+��(�� ����+�����(���((���"��*���������(� ��������(��� �(������� ������"� (�����#��,#�-.'/.%�� 0�1*�(*��������+��!�����!�������������+�(�� (��������!����"�+������������������������"#��0������(�������������������2�(�����������1*�(*������������(����(��������������3��#���4#�%4%54/678&�� /� (������������������9���(���'����%��(� �������&������"�'("���:������5��(!������������������������������!������������(�����(�(� (�������������������������� *+�����"�������������!�������(��(�� �(������2�(���!�������(��� �(���������������(��� �(���������*!���(������!��  (� (�����6������(��� �(��������������������!��*�������(�������������!������������ *+�����(��� �(��������"���������(��  (� (�����6������������������!���(����!�+������9���(���'����%��(� �������&������"�'("���:������5��(!#��$����(��� �(���������*!���(����������� �(������������(���'�������������+�����!�������!���!��*�*������"(��!����+������*!�!�������+������9���(���'����%��(� �������&������"�'("���:������5��(!���!�����;���(��(����'����������"���(�*"������'����,� �(���������$(��� �(���������*+2������������  (������������.����!�6������,� �(���������$(��� �(������#���� /� (�����������������+��!���(����!���������)�<�� =#�>*������+�(���������9'%%8668'?�������(��������!�)�������(� �(�������)����������+�*�!�(������������(��� �(���������*!���(��#�$��������+�(��)������������������(� (�������������������9���(���'����%��(� �������&������"�'("���:������5��(!���������������������%'/&9�9'%%8668'?#�@#�$���9����������(�����������*���������������������+�(��������9'%%8668'?��+*��)�����������((���(��)�����������(��� �(������� ������"��(�����!�)�������������(�!���������������������� �(���� �����������A9� (��������(��������((���(���������+���������!��������(� (������������������9���(���'����%��(� �������&������"�'("���:������5��(!#����A#�9������������"�����!���)���� ��������(��������!�)�������(� �(�������)����������+�*�!�(������������(��� �(���������*!���(���������(��!*��B ����"����+�(����������(��� �(������� (�"(���+*���(�������*������+�(�����%'/&9��(���������!��������(� (�����������������������9���(���'����%��(� �������&������"�'("���:������5��(!���������!�+�����������������"���(���)���� #�� C#�$(��� �(�������0"������<�� 8���!!�����������������*�����(� (������������!������!��+���������9���(���'����%��(� �������&������"�'("���:������5��(!�)��������(�(� (�����������D=�(� (����������� �(�������E�������������)��"��(��� �(������B(�����!���������<���E�%�2�(��*���(�������(��"�������� �(����"� �(�����'����/�����!�9�!���)����� (���(���*������������� (���!���(��� �(���������(�������(�� �(�����(��� �(������������������)�����������(��� �(���������*!���(����*�������+*������������!���<�� �#�9���(���'����$(������0*���(������#�9��*�+*��/�"������0�( �(��0*���(�������#�,���)�(��0(���$(������0"�������#�F��3��"�9�*����$(������5��(!��#�F�������(�&*+����$(������6�������+E�$���'����,� �(���������$(��� �(�������� �E�$���'����4���(���������&(���������0"�����



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

� ������������������������� ����������!�"��������#�!����$%��������������� ����!#�����&'('�)�*����� �����+�� �*������� �������������)�*����� �����+�� �*������� �� ���,������� �*������� ��-� �#���#�����- ������*�����#���*���� ����"��� ��� ��.��� ������*���� ����"��/�����#�!�������������%����������������*�����#���*���� ����"�����% �!.�����*������*����� �����0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4����'���� ���������.���.��.�������������.�������������*���� ����"����*%!.������ �*������� ��-� ����������**��*�������������������.������������ ���!#�����0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4������ �.%�� -�����������������0�115((5�6�� ������"� ���������������������� ����.����#������!����������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4������ �������%��� ���������������1�720�0���% ��#�8�"����#�0��������'���9'��9950,7(�� +�������������������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4��������..�!���������������������������0�115((5�6�� �����..����"��� ������������.���� ��������������������'��+�����������#��**�� ���%����*����.������������������:�����������"����#���% ��.������/��:� -�-��%*�������#�!�� �������#�������������������� ����������*�����������*%�*�����������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4����������������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4�������#������/����������'��+������������..�*�����������..������ -���������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4����'��+���"�������������..����"������������%�� -�� #��!�� ����������0������ �����..������������0������ �*������� �������%����'��5�����..�!�������%�#����������������#����� �%�����������%..���������������*������� -���������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4��������*��*������ ��:�*���� �����#����..�*��������%����������%������������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4�������#�������������������������'��;'�(&40�115++,,(��+���0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4����������"�����!#���������� �� -��%!����������<���='�+���0���% ��#�8�"����#�0������������*��"���������� �����2%!.���5 "�."��� ��2�������>��������$%�����% ����������.���� �*������� �*.�  � -���-%.���� ����/�����������%��*������*���� ���$%����� �������1����*�.��� �+�� �*������� �2.�  � -�� ��2��-����� -'����?'�+���+�� �*������� �8�"����#�0���������������*��"�������� ���.���"�����������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4������������ ���� �����!��  ��.�8-����� ��!��/�� �����1��@�����7�-�� �.�2.�  � -�0�������� �� ������(��������������)�*����� �����+�� �*������� ������&�!� �+�� �*������� �2.�  � -�� ��+�� �*������� �2��-����'��A'�+���12��9% �� -�0���������������*��"������"�����������0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4����������+�� �*������� �8�"����#�0���������>+80���� ������0���% ��#�8�"����#�0���������>080��� �������"�.�*�� ��� ���B��%��� ��������*���������%��������..������1�720@�����!%��!.��������.��% ������*��C������ ��*��C�����*� ����'���� +���0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4��������..����*��-%���.� ������-�"�� ������%!������������������.����� �*������������%!�������������!������ ������!.�������������� ��%��-����"������ "�."��� ��� ��%!�������������!�����*�� ��.��������*'������D'�1,,+56;(�� +���0� ���.������1����*�.��� �2.�  � -���-� �3���� �4�����/�..�������� ��.#���� �������#'���



�� ���������

���	
���
��	�

���������� ��������������� �!��������� ��""�#������$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"����*�������)+,����$�%����"�&"�����%�-,��.//.,����0��,$.1.��� ����$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"��� ��� ���)��%�!�������������2�"(������)��)2� ������-,��.//.,�����"�%� "���2���  (� ���)�3(#"�!�3�"�!'������* ����*�%����"���3�*���!���������"�!�"4� ����4���)���)�*�"�"�2�"���-��&5$&,/��� ����$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"�� ��6 ����)�2�"�3���3(#"�!�3�"�!'��%��)���������� ����*��"�!������789:;<=>:?�@AB�=B:@C?�7D�87<E�FGHIJK?�L:L8:M?�@AB�<E:�NM:@<:M�;7LLOA=<PQ�RE:�SO8C=;�S7C=;P��%��)��T�""�#��*�2��T�)���)��)�3��)�#'�����-,��.//.,�������-,��.//.,����)��,$&-� �����T�""�(��"�U������3(#"�!�3�"�!'��%��)�����3*��!��2�"'��)2�!������*�3�"�!�� ���)��33�*�(����� ���������!������V(�"��'����"�������-���*�"�,������)��)2��!������*�%����������$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"��T�""��)�����'���T�3(#"�!�3�"�!'��*�� 4�"�%� "�����4���)��  (� ��������*� �������$�(�)��#"��T�""�*� ��*!����)�3*�2�)��*�!�����)����� ��������-,��.//.,�����3� ����� ����"�%� "���2����)��W�!(��2���  (� ����X��Y5,$5��� ��V(�*(�� ��""�#��)�����)�� ���� �����#�* �3*� ������)��"�%�#"�����2���������'�������%����������*����2��2�����������Z�*��'��������V(�*(��� ���!�  �*'���*���'��!�������6������������0�$/[.&�� $�3*� ����������������$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"�� ��""�!�� � ��������#�* ��*�������-,��.//.,�4��,$&-� (#!�������� 4��)2� �*'�!�(�!�" 4���)�T�*6��%�%*�(3 4�#( ���  �!���(���'4����+3*������*%���U����� 4��)(!������ �!��*4���)�*� �)��� ��������*�%�������5�)�*�����%(�)��!����������W�!(��2��X�*�!��*���)�$�(�)��#"��-���*4�����$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"����'��)�3��%(�)�"��� ���*����#�* ��34����� �"�!�����3*�!�  4������ ��#"� ��������� (#!�������� 4��)2� �*'�!�(�!�" 4���)�T�*6��%�%*�(3 4���)�3*�2� ��� ������!�(*�%��)�2�* ����2�"2������������#�* ��3���)�"��)�* ��3��������������\��,\\.-�$/�� ����!���*��������$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"�� ��""�#�����(""����#�*�*�3*� ������2���������-,��.//.,����)�� � �"�!��)���)�)�!(�����)�#'�����-,��.//.,��!���*���)��W�!(��2��)�*�!��*�����'�T�""� �*2�����T�+'��*���*���������3"�� (*���������-,��.//.,��!���*���)��W�!(��2��)�*�!��*�������2�!��!���*��������$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"�� ��""�#�����(""����#�*�*�3*� ������2���������-,��.//.,����)�� � �"�!��)�#'�����-,��.//.,��!���*���)��W�!(��2��)�*�!��*�����'�T�""� �*2�����T�+'��*���*���������3"�� (*���������-,��.//.,��!���*���)��W�!(��2��)�*�!��*���1������.�1/�� ����$�%����"�&�"�!'�$�(�)��#"�T�""������� ���!�  �*'��Y(�*��*"'�������% ��*��*�!�����)�)���



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

���������� �������������� !�"��� �����!��##�$������%�& ���#�'(!�� ��$ # �)�%�(�*��$#����+������ *,-� ��%�& ���#�.#��� �&�/��� !! �����0��-%121��� ����%�& ���#�'(!�� ��$ # �)�%�(�*��$#�� !���!���* �&�"��� ���������3�#(������*��*3 !������/-��1''1-����������+!����+�& ���#� �4�+���"��4�+�� � �&������3 +�������#���*�� !"�#�!(!�� ��$ # �)��1����)��**+�!!���4 "!�!("���!�� +�5(�# �)6����+&)6���3 +�������#� ��+�!�+("�(+�6�&+���7�)!6� ���3�� 3��#��*�(!��+�&(#�� ��!���*����#!6�7���+�5(�# �)6�!(!�� ��$#��&+�7�����*�4#��� �&6�+�#���*��+��!4�+��� ���+�!��+"�� ���3�� ��!6���*�+�& ���#�!)!���!���/��.8%.-'��� ����%�& ���#�'(!�� ��$ # �)�%�(�*��$#�9:�;<=>?<@�;A<;B:C�=:�DB�?EF=:C�?GE�HA=EC�?�E=FC<:C�IB>>AG=D@����#�"�#�&�3�+�����!���*�!��J���#*�+!��#��&�7 ����-%./�7�+J �&�&+�(4!���*�!����������3 +�������##)���*��"���� "�##)�!(!�� ��$#��4+�"� "�!6��44�+�(� � �!6���*����#!������!(44�+��+�& ���#�&+�7�����*�3 ��# �)� ������/���+�#�-� ��+�& ��������*��!�6�����%�(�*��$#��!��##�+�&(#�+#)��*�4��&��#!6��$K�"� 3�!���*�!�+���& �!�����(+���+�����+�& ���#�&��#!��(�# ��*� ���������+�4�# �����+��!4�+��� ���.#�����*�����+�4#��!��!��44+�4+ �����������$K�"� 3�!���*�!�+���& �!�!��##�$��"��! !�����7 �������+��-%./��*�4��*�!�+���& "�4#��!6�4($# "�4�# ")��&��*�6���*�!(!�� ��$ # �)��&+������!������/-��1''1-����*��-%./�!�����7 ##�(� # L������&��#!����!(44�+���M !� �&�+�#���*��&��")�4+�&+��!6�7 �������"(!�������!�� ������.#��� �&�N�4�+�����6���*����!��J��(���44�+�(� � �!�����!! !��#�"�#�&�3�+�����!6������"������5(�# �)����# ��� ��/���+�#�-� �6���*��*3��"������+�& ��������%�& ���#�'(!�� ��$ # �)�%�(�*��$#��7 ##�+�!��+"����*�4+�3 *��+�"�����*�� ��!��������/-��1''1-���!�&( *�*�$)��������(�#�&��#!���*��!�*���+� ��*�$)�����%�(�*��$#�����N��O8-%8��� ��5(�+(��!��##�$��*�� ��*��!����!�����$�+!�4+�!������*��# & $#�����3���������)����� �&��������� +��� 3��3�����������K�+ �)��������5(�+(�� !���"�!!�+)���+���)��"� �����J������������0�%'P1.�� ���$�+!� 4�!��##�$����� ����*�$)������M�"(� 3��N +�"��+6��-%./�N�4�+������N +�"��+!6��+�%�(�*��$#�����$�+!���*��44� ���*�$)�����%�(�*��$#��/�� +���*��M�"(� 3��N +�"��+������ ���$�+!�!��##�!�+3��!��&&�+�*��7�,)��+���+�!�7 ��������4� ������+���7�(4���$� �&���� ����*���*��44+�3�*�$)�����%�(�*��$#��/�� +���*��M�"(� 3��N +�"��+����� %�4+�!����� ����������%�& ���#�'(!�� ��$ # �)�%�(�*��$#��!��##� �"#(*�����#��!���Q����$�+!���##����$�+!�!��##�$��#�"���*�7 �� �������-%./�%�& ����N(��"��! *�+�� ���!��##�$��& 3������������J�,(4��������%�(�*��$#�������!(+������������ �)� !��3�+,+�4+�!����*��������%�(�*��$#�������%�& ���#�'(!�� ��$ # �)�%�(�*��$#��"��4�! � ���!��##�"��! !�����������##�7 �&R��� �����/�� +���*�S "��/�� +��+���/-��1''1-����Q���-����44� ���*�+�4+�!����� 3���+�����"��!($"��� ������!��$# !��*� ��!�"� ���2�T!($"��� ����!U���V�����#��!����+���+�4+�!����� 3�!��+�������'(!�� ��$#�Q	W	�7�+J �&�&+�(4�T����!��##�"���(� �)X��7�!� 4�+�4+�!����� 3�6�����#�+&��"���(� �)�+�4+�!����� 3�6���*������!!�" ���X�+&�� L�� ���#����$�+�+�4+�!����� 3�U��



�� ���������

����	
���
��	�

������������������������������������� !�"��#���$���������%��������%����������&���!"���#���$�����������#���'��� !�"��#�(�������!�����"��������(�������� �������)'����*$��������#���+������'�#�%�������'��"� �������� ���'���"� �������)����(������� ,�"�������#��"�� ���������-.� ���%��/��� ������"�0���"��(!��1����'�����0�#����!�2�������(�!��)�0���"��(!����)��"�$��#��"�!������������(!����������+��!������������1��������'���"�$��%������������ ����#��"�%�������%�!%�����������( ������������(�����$���"�!��"�����$���������3��43351-02�� 6��� ������������0�#����!�2�������(�!��)�0���"��(!�������(������!!����(�����$���������%���������1477522548���"������!� ��"���"�"� ������"�()�����1477522548�1�������"�-.� ���%��/��� �����6��)�9�!!����%�����9�*)����������������$!��������������1477522548�1�������"�-.� ���%��/��� ������6���:� ��1������������0�#����!�2�������(�!��)�0���"��(!�������(������!!����(�����$���������%���������1477522548���"������!� ��"�()�����1477522548�1�������"�-.� ���%��/��� �����6��)�9�!!����%�����9�*)����������������$!��������������1477522548�1�������"�-.� ���%��/��� �������;��2,<1477566--2��6���0�#����!�2�������(�!��)�0���"��(!������"%���"�()�����"��#���( ���������'��"%����)� ��� �!�'����9��&��#�#���$���������(!����"�()�����0���"��(!��1�������"�-.� ���%��/��� ��������""�����&�)���#����!��������������� ���������#)'�����=��!��)'�#����9�)�'�9�����=��!��)���"������� ��'����������������������"�"���6���0�#����!�2�������(�!��)�0���"��(!����)��"�$��()!�9�����#�%����������( ���������'�������!� �����$�� ���������( ������������(���'���"�����(!����$��%������������ ����#��(���"���%�!%�����������( ������������(�����$���"�!��"�����$�����>��7--658;2�� 6���0�#����!�2�������(�!��)�0���"��(!��9�!!����������� �����)��?������!)�������#�������� �����"�"��� ����8�7-�� 6���������������� ������������!!�(������1�����!�4����0���!�@!�����#�4�#���+������<���"'��!���&��9���������1�����!�4����0���!�6����$���������@!�����#�1��������'���������7�"*4����0�#����!�@!�����#�1477522548���<��405;58�� 6���1�����!�4����0���!�@!�����#�4�#���+������<���"�A140@4B����$��%�"�"�����������"���!!)���"�������CDEFCEGHI�JKLGMN�OGMFCDEGPMPQEF�RNMFFQFS�TGSMFQUMPQEFV�WKORTX�MFI�QC�MIYQFQCPHGHI�Z[�MF�T\TO��$$��%�"�@!�����#�]��&�@��#�����������7�"*4����0�#����!�@!�����#�1������������1��@,0@42-�� 140@4����"���#����"��������06@4�����3������!"'�̂��.'�7�"����'�7�����'�7����9'�@� &�9�)���"�,�����1���������������"��#�����1�!��(��������$�!�����$!�����#�������������7�"*4����0�#����!�@!�����#�_EYYQCCQEF̀C�MGHM�Ea�QFPHGHCP�MFI�IHCQSFMPHI�Z[�M�_TbbcddcTe�MSGHHYHFP�fQPg�PgH�TgQE�/�$�����������6����$�����������140@4������������������ ��$�����%��"� �����*��&��#������9�!!�(��



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

������������������������� �!��"����#��#�����$%&'(��%���)������*�'������#���#������������$%&'�����+�����	,�-).�/��,0123+��#��2�����+���������"�������!������+�"�����������+������2�!�2����������*�#����4����#�������"�!���5����������#�����������!��#���������#�����������2��� �2����������2#+�4��������2���#�#���������##������������#��*����52������!���������#��*�����)����(���6(�78798$):;&��� %��<����2�2<����*�����.�����!�'����$%&'+���"��.����=�9������*�.�22�##�����#�2�#���>�"������7�2������2��*�-����#��������������#�!��������"!������2�2<��#�������.'$&'���������"���������*���.����=�)�<"�22�����(��?!!����2#��*�.�����!�'����$%&'�7�2<��#��������2�������<=�����7�2������2��*�-����#�������(���8(�@-'$-7�� ?������2�#��!!�<����*������#����!��#�����������#������ ��*��2����!��#���4�������#��*�����2�2<���"������#��������$%&'(�A�����������#��������2+�����**��2��� �� �����*���2�B����=��*�����2�2<��#����#�����#���"�##��=�*�����=��"����������(���C(�78798$):;&�$8&$8)8D%?%;'D�� C�������������#������ �#����.'$&'�#��!!�"��#�#���*��4��2�2<��#�*��2���"��.'-D%E��#�!�"����<=�����.����=�9������*�.�22�##�����#�*�����������#��"�� ��"����=(����)� ������������!������#������ �#����.'$&'�#��!!�"��#�#���*�����2�2<���*��2���"��.����=�)�<"�22������#�!�"����<=�����2�2<��#��*�����.����=�)�<"�22������*��2���������#��"�� ��.'-D%E(����7�2<��#��*�.'$&'�#��!!�#�� ����������!��#�����*��������������������������=(�?� �"��"=����.'$&'�#��!!�<��*�!!���<=������������������������=����������������#�"��7�2<����������*��#����#���"�(���?!�������#�2�=�<���#���4����.'$&'�2�2<��#�4�!!�<�����<!�����������(�.'$&'�2�2<��#�#��!!�����*=�����)�"�����=��������*�����2��������*����=��!������#��������!�����������������<���!*�4����*�!!�2�2<��������#������������ �!���#(���?��������!��>5�**�"��������#������ �#�#��!!���"!����������������)���������C�����!�����#�����������**�"��!#(����F(�'CC;.8$)�� %����**�"��#��*�.'$&'�#��!!�<��#�!�"����*��2�.'$&'�2�2<��#���������!!=�����������"����������*��#���**�"��!�2��������*�.'$&'(�.'$&'�#��!!�#�!�"������*�!!�4�����**�"��#G���.�����������#����� ���2������#��������"����*=��!!�2�����#��*�.'$&'�<�#���##�2������#�������H�"�5.���������"���������.����IJ�KLMNOP�QR�MQJ�ST�MLT�NKJLRUL(�.'$&'�)��**�4�!!�#�� ���#�����)�"�����=(��%���"�����2�=���������#�"��#��"��!�"�22�����#������#��*��"�#+��� �#��=�"���"�!#+����4������������#��#�2�=�<����"�##��=�*��2���2�������2�����������������*��2����������#���*�.'$&'+�����#�����.�����!�'����$���!�&!�������'�����V������9�����2�=������4�#������"�(����:(�788%;DF)�� .'$&'�4�!!�2���������2���2�2��*���"�������!!=(��9������!�2������#�������"�22�����(�?��������!�2������#�2�=�<��"�!!���<=�����.��������H�"�5.����W�PXOPQOOQRY�ZML�[MNQTIJ�\XZQLJW�ST�K]�NR]�ZMTLL�̂_̀�2�2<��#��*�.'$&'(��;(�D'%;.8�� D���"���*��!!���<!�"�<��=�2������#�#��!!�<��2��!������a����!�"�����"�!!=�2��!������!��#������4��������� ��"���*�����2�����������+�4���� ������"��"�!(�



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

������������������������� ��� ��!"�#$%!"&$�'(��)*+,(��*'-)..!,,&&"���+&��)*+,(��*'-)..!,,&&�/&0/&"&+,"�&#-1�-)*+,(��� �&2*!/&$�#+$�"*33&",&$�/&0/&"&+,#,!)+�"1#44�'&�$&,&/.!+&$�#"�5)44)6"7�����&2*!/&$7��+&�)5�,1&�,6)���� ��.&.'&/"�#00)!+,&$�'(�,1&��)*+,(��)..!""!)+&/"�!+�#--)/$#+-&�6!,1�8��#')%&����9���&2*!/&$7��1&��)*+,(��+3!+&&/���	���&2*!/&$7�:�/&0/&"&+,#,!%&�)5�,1&�-1!&5�&;&-*,!%&�)55!-&/�)5�,1&��!,(�6!,1�,1&�4#/3&",�+*.'&/�)5�0&)04&�#"�$&,&/.!+&$�'(�,1&�$&-&++!#4�-&+"*"�)5�,1&��+!,&$��,#,&"<�/&"!$!+3�6!,1!+�,1&�')*+$#/!&"�)5�,1&�-)*+,(�#+$�+),�6!,1!+�#�.&,/)0)4!,#+�04#++!+3�)/3#+!=#,!)+��� >���&2*!/&$7�8*44�.&.'&/"�,1&������������4)-#,&$�61)44(�)/�0#/,!#44(�6!,1!+�,1&�')*+$#/!&"�)5�,1&�"*'-)..!,,&&�-)*+,(����?���&0/&"&+,#,!)+�)5�),1&/�.*+!-!0#4!,!&"�#+$�,)6+"1!0"�,1#,�#/&�4)-#,&$�61)44(�)/�0#/,!#44(�6!,1!+�,1&�')*+$#/!&"�)5�,1&�-)*+,(��� @���&0/&"&+,#,!)+�)5�#+(�4)-#4�)/�/&3!)+#4�04#++!+3�-)..!""!)+�,1#,�!"�"&/%!+3�,1&�-)*+,(�61)44(�)/�0#/,!#44(����A���&0/&"&+,#,!)+�)5�#3&+-!&"�,1#,�0/)%!$&�,/#+"0)/,#,!)+�"&/%!-&"�,)�,1&�-)*+,(�61)44(�)/�0#/,!#44(<�!+-4*$!+37�#B��/#+"!,�:3&+-!&"�'B�C&1!-4&�5)/�D!/&��).0#+!&"�-B� /)%!$&/"�"&/%!+3�!+$!%!$*#4"�6!,1�$!"#'!4!,!&"�$B� /)%!$&/"�"&/%!+3�"&+!)/"�&B� /)%!$&/"�"&/%!+3�#,E/!"F�0)0*4#,!)+"��G���&0/&"&+,#,!)+�)5�,1&��1!)�H&0#/,.&+,�)5��/#+"0)/,#,!)+�H!",/!-,��55!-&�#+$I�)/�,1&��)*+,(�J#/#3&���K���&0/&"&+,#,!)+�)5�'*"!+&""�#+$�3&+&/#4�-!,!=&+/(����L��:+(�),1&/�/&0/&"&+,#,!%&�,1#,�,1&��)#/$�)5��)*+,(��)..!""!)+&/"�!+%!,&"�,)�0#/,!-!0#,&��� �:���:���� �1&�+#.&�)5�,1!"�-)..!,,&&�"1#44�'&�,1&��&3!)+#4�H#,#��)*+$,#'4&�5)/�,1&��!$E�1!)��&3!)+#4� 4#++!+3��)..!""!)+���������J���� �1&��&3!)+#4�H#,#��)*+$,#'4&�!"�#�",#+$!+3�-)..!,,&&�,)�&%#4*#,&�#+$�#$%!"&�,1&������������)+�.#,,&/"�)5�/&3!)+#4�!.0)/,#+-&�0&/,#!+!+3�,)�$#,#�#+#4("!"���,�6!44�&%#4*#,&�$#,#�+&&$"�!+�,1&�/&3!)+�#+$�0/!)/!,!=&�$&%&4)0.&+,�)5�,))4"�*"&$�5)/�#+#4("!"����,�6!44�"&,�$#,#�",#+$#/$"�,)�&+#'4&�$#,#�!+,&/)0&/#'!4!,(�#+$�#""*/&�$#,#�-/&$!'!4!,(���,�6!44�&;04)/&�0*'4!-I0/!%#,&�0#/,+&/"1!0"�#+$�),1&/�-)44#')/#,!)+�)00)/,*+!,!&"�#/)*+$�*"!+3�$#,#���



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

������������ ��������� !"�#!$!���% &$!'"��(��)(�$��&�*�"�+�! &�,!� $!� �-�""!'�.!$�� �!.�% &�&!$!�&�*�"�+,� $/�+%'"�(�� ��! &�%(!���0�.�$���+%.+�(���0�! !"1(�(�$��.�0"�-$�$����'2�-$�*�(�! &��&�!"(��0�3456�789:;<=�>?>3?@=�ABC�56?�D@?A5?@�E4>>FBG5HI�J6?�AE5G4B=�=6AKK�=FLL4@5�456?@�789:;�AC4L5?C�($.!$���-�+"! (/�! &�+�"�-1�!�� &!(��������MMN��N�O�! &�M�����($!00�P�""�%$�"�Q��$���&!$!�$��(%++�.$��R�($� ��.�"!$�&�!�� -1�+.��.!,(/�! &�(��)��%$��++�.$% �$��(�$��!((�($�"�-!"���*�. ,� $(/�� �! -��$���S%!"�$1��0�"�0��� ��� $.!"�����/�! &�!&*! -��$���.���� ����������� !"�#!$!���% &$!'"��P�""�.�(�!.-��! &�+.�*�&��.�-�,,� &!$�� (�$��$�����MMN��N�O�!(��%�&�&�'1�$���!  %!"���!"(�! &�!(�&�$�.,� �&�'1�$�����% &$!'"�����#��T����M�� U�S%�.%,�(�!""�'��&�0� �&�!(�$��(��,�,'�.(�+.�(� $�! &��"���'"��$��*�$��!$�! 1�,��$� ����U �!00�.,!$�*��*�$���0�!�,!2�.�$1��0�$���S%�.%,��(� �-�((!.1�0�.�! 1�!-$�� �$!)� �������M�MV���WN��� M�,'�.(��+�(�!""�'�� �,� !$�&�'1�$����R�-%$�*��#�.�-$�./�M�����#�+!.$,� $�#�.�-$�.(/��.���% &$!'"��,�,'�.(�! &�!++�� $�&�'1�$�����% &$!'"����!�.�! &��R�-%$�*��#�.�-$�.����U""�,�,'�.(�(�!""�(�.*��$P��1�!.�$�.,(�P�$��$����+$�� �$��.� �P�%+� �'�� �� �,� !$�&�! &�!++.�*�&�'1�$�����% &$!'"����!�.�! &��R�-%$�*��#�.�-$�.������+.�(� $!$�� �� �$�������� !"�#!$!���% &$!'"��(�!""�� -"%&��!$�"�!($��X�,�,'�.(��U""�,�,'�.(�(�!""�'��"�-!$�&�P�$�� �$���M���������� ��#%��-� (�&�.!$�� �(�!""�'����*� �$��$���,!)�Y%+��0�$�����% &$!'"��$��� (%.��&�*�.(��.�+.�(� $!$�� �0.�,�*!.��%(�� $�$��(�$�.�%���%$�$���.���� /��(+�-�!""1�0.�,�M�����,�,'�.�-�,,% �$��(��� ��������� !"�#!$!���% &$!'"��-�,+�(�$�� �(�!""�-� (�($��0�$���0�""�P� �Z��� ���U���!�.�0.�,�$�����MMN��N�O��[��U�\�-�Y��!�.�]����+.�(� $!$�� �0.�,�! �U((�-�!$��M�����M�,'�.��	����+.�(� $!$�� �0.�,�$����� $.!"������̂N���(�.�_�.)� ��̂.�%+��X����+.�(� $!$�� �0.�,�$����-� �,�-�#�*�"�+,� $���,,% �$1���̀�U�,� �,%,��0�0�*��(�!$(�0.�,�-�,,% �$1�! &�'%(� �((��.�! �Q!$�� (�� -"%&� ��.�+.�(� $!$�*�(�0.�,��&%-!$�� /���!"$�/�$�-��� $.�+.� �%.(/�$.! (+�.$!$�� /�! &��$��.�&!$!Y� $� (�*��(�-$�.(��a��U�,� �,%,��0�(�R��$��.�(�!$(�� -"%&� ��.�+.�(� $!$�*�(�0.�,�*!.��%(�($!)���"&�.��.�%+(�� �$���.���� /�� -"%&� ��'%$� �$�"�,�$�&�$��'%(� �((/�,�&�!/� � Y+.�0�$(/�! &�.�(�!.-���.�! �Q!$�� (�! &�-�,,% �$1�,�,'�.(������($!���.�$����R+�.!$�� ��0�$�.,(/�� �Y�!"0��0�$���� �$�!"�,�,'�.(�(�!""�(�.*��0�.�� �Y1�!.�$�.,(�! &�� �Y�!"0��0�$���,�,'�.(�(�!""�(�.*��0�.�$P�Y1�!.�$�.,(������.�!0$�./�!(�$�.,(��R+�.�/�!""�,�,'�.(�(�!""�(�.*��$P�Y1�!.�$�.,(�P�$��$����+$�� �$��.� �P�%+� �'�� �� �,� !$�&�! &�!++.�*�&�'1�$�����% &$!'"����!�.�! &��R�-%$�*��#�.�-$�.����� &�.�$����%�&! -���0�$����R�-%$�*��#�.�-$�.�! &���% &$!'"����!�./�$�������� !"�#!$!���% &$!'"��,!1�!&�+$��%�&�"� �(�$���($!'"�(��$���(�Q��"�,�$��0�$�����% &$!'"�/�$����($!'"�(�,� $��0�(%'-�,,�$$��(/�!&*�(�.1�-�% -�"(/�! &�P�.)� ���.�%+(/�! &�+.�*�(�� (�$��� -�%.!���&�*�.(��� *�"*�,� $�� �,�,'�.(��+�! &�"�!&�.(��+���������b���bbN������ ����-�!�.��0�$�������� !"�#!$!���% &$!'"��,%($�'��!�0%""�,�,'�.�.�+.�(� $!$�*���0�$�����MMN��N�O�! &��(�(�"�-$�&�! &�&�-%,� $�&�'1�$�����MMN��N�O���!�.�! &��R�-%$�*��#�.�-$�.�����1�P�""�(�.*��!�$P�Y1�!.�$�.,�!$�$���+"�!(%.���0�$�����MMN��N�O���!�.�! &��R�-%$�*��#�.�-$�.��



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

��������������������������� �!�"������# $��%!���&�&�!����$�%'������())*++*(,�������� $�-.��#��/��"�������0����'�1�!!�&��/�����1�2'�������3��������4!��&#�����������())*++*(,�������� $�-.��#��/��"�������0���50�)--�*,5+�� ��������� �!�"������# $��%!��1�!!�3�����&� ���&&��'0�6#�����!'�3���� �&���������33� $�$0��70�,7)-������ �3��������&���33������&��!!�%�������� ���!�(����-�� �3���"�/�!�43� ��"�&������8���$�9-""�8���$:���������)�$2(��������� �!�;!�  � ����33�&&�� �9�())*++*(,:0���80�(�*5*,������-""�8���$��&���$���!!'���<#���$��&�4�����������-�� �3���"�/�!�43� ��"�&������$�&�� ���� �%'�����=0+0�-�� �3���"�/�!�43� ��7$3� �&������ ��&��#�!� �$�� ������>�����!���?����4����***�;����?@A�� $�&��!!�&��/���&���&���/�� � ��%���$0�����0�;=�;(+-������-""�8���$BC�4��3��'�4#�4�&���&������/��1�� $��44��/������/����&�!�&��$�� �������34���� &�/��-�� �3���"�/�!�43� ��+������'�9�-"+:�$��#3� ��� $�����33� $�$�%'�������34���� &�/��-�� �3���"�/�!�43� ��+������'���33�����0�"0�;=8D*��7��-++*8*D*�E���0�����-""�8���$BC�FGGHIJKC�FLCH�MG�NOGJ�HN�HPG�OLMQIR�SJT�HPG�TSHG�SJT�SKGJTS�NU�FGGHIJKC�3#&��%��4�&��$�� ��$/� �������!!�1�����4#%!��������&� �%!����3�����4��4�������4������4�����������/�!'0���V0�����-""�8���$�� $���&�3�3%��&�3#&����34!'�1�����!!�>�$���!�� $�+������� � ���!��&&�&�� �����4���� ����<#���3� �&�� $������� �!���&����� ����&��4��/�&�� &�&���������� ��>�����!���?����4����***�;����?@V0�W0���-0�6=(�=)��7�<#��#3�&��!!�%��$��� �$��&����&��3�3%��&�4��&� ��� $��!���%!�����/�������� '�3���� �0�7 ������3���/��/���������3�X����'��������<#��#3��&� ���&&��'������ '������ ���Y� 0���>0�)-)8-�+Z*;����4��&� ����� �� �����-""�8���$�&��!!��� &�&������#!!�3�3%��&���������())*++*(,�1�����4��&� ����33# ����&����� ����&�&����������!�����$�1���� �����%�# $����&���������� ���!�(����-�� �3���"�/�!�43� ��"�&������� $��������&���������())*++*(,�� ������/� ��������������������&� ����!���$'���3�3%����������-""�8���$0������� ���!�(����-�� �3���"�/�!�43� ��"�&������1�&��44��/�$�%'�����[\]\�̂GOS_HFGJH�NU�̀NFFG_RGBC�aRNJNFIR�̂GbGQNOFGJH�cTFIJICH_SHINJ�IJ�]GOHGFMG_�dedf�SJT�� ��34�&&�&������# ���&�1���� ������� ���!�(���������� �!#$� ��"�!�1���g�>������!$g�>�� Y!� g�h �.g�D��Y� �g�D��� g�)�$�&� g�)���� g�)����1g�;��Y�1�'g�� $�= �� ���# ���&0����50�(>>*�-�+�������������&��������-""�8���$�&��!!�%������&�3���&����&����������())*++*(,�� $�&��!!�&��/��� �����



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

��������������������������������������� ��!����"��##�!����$%���#�%!���%���!������������&����%��'���(!���"�%�$�%!��'����)��&!�*�*��$#�������"�+����%�����"�������!�������!���!�����������#�����������#$�#�����������,--�.����'�����������,--�.�������"������)!����!��%������� ��!��������#���!����(�����������!�*���������,--�.����������/!%�� ��!�����������(����� ��!���$�!�*���"��+���%��������� ��!���������������!������� ��!��!��#��������%������$�!����0��������+�������$�"��������1�%�����"�������$�����������$�����%�����������#��%���!�*���������,--�.�����!��#��#���������&�#������������#��������$%���������$�!����������,--�.�������"�������!�������!����!��%�����2��13. 4550��,,1�������,--�.467-�������+����(!����+"��������!�*�%���!����8����� ��#������!(��,%����!%�-�(���#�����1�����*"� ���!�����9 ,-1� 4550��,,:��547; '��������#����!�*���*��!<��!��'��$����##�!������� ,-1� 4550��,,�����$��!����!�� =7��!�����>� ��#����000�;����>?>�	������ ,-1� 4550��,,�!�����#���!+�������������(���#����'�!�#��������!��'���(!�!��'������#��%������������� ��#������!(��,%����!%�-�(���#�����1�����*"�9 ,-1:���������%�������4�!����*!�������� ,-1� 4550��,,�)!���)��&�%�����"�)!�������,--�.�������������@������������*@���*��#����!�*'����&!�*��##��#�!�����$��!�*��##���$�!�!����������$�!�*���*!�������!*���������#��A�%������������,--�.��������������#��*$!���!�������*�(���������$+%���!�������������+�!��������������%�$��*���!(�����!�(��(������!���$+%���!��������+����!#�������������!#�����0��5,,�0BC1������,--�.�����)!���������)!%�����$���"���������%�����"��������."��)���������$#���������"�#�!����%�!���������� 45501104B�!�%���!������)!����$%��."��)�'�������"����"�+�����!�!���+"������##��(���������� 45501104B�������$�"����!%�������!�*����������."��)��������+������%�!(��!����!����"�$#��������##��(���������� 45501104B����� �



�� ���������

�	��
�������
�

������������������������������� �!� �� "�#�� �$!� ��%&�����������' (�������)������������ �!� �� "�#�� �$!� ����&������������������������)������ �!� �� "�#�� �$!� ���*&�)���������' (�������������������� �!� �� "�#�� �$!� ��+,&�����������-��!�������������*������ �!� �� "�#�� �$!� ����&�*���������.$����������+������ �!� �� "�#�� �$!� ���,&�+���������/0! �����*�����,������ �!� �� "�#�� �$!� ���%&�,���������.$����������)������ �!� �� "�#�� �$!� ����&�)��



 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Present
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Lourdes Barroso De Padilla 
Ron Bullard 
Gary Burkholder 
Ben Collins 
Michelle Crandall 
Tracie Davies 
Kristen Easterday 
Brad Ebersole 
David Efland 
Cindi Fitzpatrick 

Adam Fowler 
Pamela Hykes O’Grady 
Laurie Jadwin 
James Jewell 
Ben Kessler 
Bill LaFayette 
Kris Long 
Rory McGuiness 
Eric Meyer 
Rod Pritchard 
Elissa Schneider 

Steve Schoeny 
Kelly Scocco 
Kim Sharp 
Bill Spurgeon 
Ike Stage 
Joe Steager 
Joe Stefanov 
Robyn Stewart 
Christie Ward 
Trenton Weaver 
Andrew Williams

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Viewing Live Stream 
Barry Adler 
Jennifer Fening 
Jeremiah Gracia 
Dave Gulden 
Daryl Hennessy 

Rebecca Hermann 
Christine Houk 
Carol Kauffman 
Emily Keeler 
Megan O’Callaghan 

Eric Richter 
Stephen Sayre 
Sloan Spalding 
Brandon Standley 
Tim Wilson

 

Commission Members Present 
Joe Allen 
Joe Antram 
Chase Bennett 
Michelle Blanton 
Mike Bodine 

Stephanie Bosco 
Jamie Brucker 
Bill Collins 
Greg Fitzpatrick 
Alexis Fitzsimmons 

Jeff Fix 
Mark Johns 
Haley Lupton 
Matt Starr 
Hannah Wynne 

 
Commission Members Viewing Live Stream 
Chasilyn Carter 
Terry Emery 
Bill Habig 

Jeff Hall 
Brittany Misner 
Eric Phillips 

Nick Shultz 

 

MORPC Staff Present 
Parag Agrawal 
Todd Bradley 
Joe Garrity 
Thomas Graham 
Ralonda Hampton 
Jessica Keunzli 

Eileen Leuby 
Allison Mancz 
Kelsey Matson 
William Murdock 
Adam Porr 
Kyle Probert 

Griffin Roberts 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Brandi Whetstone 
Robert Williams

 
MORPC Staff Viewing Live Stream 
Emily Brown 
Dave Dixon 

Brian Filiatraut 
Morgan Fuller 

Karina Peggau 
Raj Royu 

 
Guests Present 
Grace Byler, Morrow County 
Col. Andrew Powers, 121st Air Refueling Wing 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 

 
Guests Viewing Live Stream 
Andy Shifflette, Shifflett Strategies Brent Welch, FCEO

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: May 8, 2025 
Time: 2:06 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Town Hall 



Transportation Policy Committee Minutes 

May 8, 2025 

Page 2 

 
 
Meeting Called to Order – Michelle Crandall (City of Hilliard), MORPC Acting Chair 
Acting Chair Michelle Crandall called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:06 
p.m. 
 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report – Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief Mobility & 
Development Officer 
Parag Agrawal presented the Metropolitan Planning Organization Report noting Resolutions T-7-25, 
T-9-25, and 06-25 on the Transportation Policy and Commission Consent Agendas. Resolution T-7-
25 amends the 2025 Planning Work Program (PWP) which serves as the MPO budget. Resolution 
T-9-25 is the annual certification following state and federal requirements. Resolution 06-25 
authorizes MORPC to contract with ODOT and U.S. DOT. 
 
The Safe Streets and Roads for All grant program issued a new NOFO with a June 26 deadline. 
MORPC is working with stakeholders on a grant application for rural areas called the Central Ohio 
Coalition for Rural Roadway Safety. Lauren Cardoni is the MORPC project lead. 
 
Mr. Agrawal announced the launch of MORPC’s Economic Development Academy starting in August 
to enhance economic development skills among member communities. 
 
The first Regional Bike to Work Day in Central Ohio is May 14. Ten communities and organizations 
are competing. Emily Brown is leading the initiative. Awards will be presented at the next 
Transportation Policy Committee Meeting. 
 
The June 4 Transportation Innovation Forum features prominent speakers, including a former State 
of the Region Keynote. Mr. Agrawal encouraged attendees to register and participate. 
 
Proposed Resolution T-6-25: “Adoption of the SFY 2026-2029 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP)” –  Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief Mobility & Development Officer and Thomas 
Graham, MORPC Principal Planner 
Parag Agrawal and Thomas Graham gave a presentation on the SFY 2025-2029 Transportation 
Improvement Program highlighting the $4.2 billion investment in transportation infrastructure over the 
next four years. 
 
Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution T-6-25, second by LaGrieta Acheampong; 
motion passed. 
 
Proposed Resolution T-8-25: “Acceptance of the MORPC Fiscal Year 2026 Planning Work 
Program” – Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief Mobility & Development Officer 
Parag Agrawal presented the Fiscal Year 2026 Planning Work Program. The 2025 PWP budget of 
$13 million is the largest ever. 
 
Laurie Jadwin made a motion to approve Resolution T-8-25, second by Ben Kessler; motion passed. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda 
A motion was made to approve the Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda, second by 
Kim Sharp; motion passed. 
 
The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:27 p.m. 
 
 
 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/05-08-2025-MPO-Report.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/05-08-2025-TIP.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/05-08-2025-TIP.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/05-08-2025-PWP.pdf


Commission Minutes 

May 8, 2025 

Page 3 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 



 
Commission Members Present 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Joe Allen 
Joe Antram 
Lourdes Barroso De Padilla 
Chase Bennett 
Michelle Blanton 
Mike Bodine 
Stephanie Bosco 
Jamie Brucker 
Ron Bullard 
Gary Burkholder 
Ben Collins 
Bill Collins 
Michelle Crandall 
Tracie Davies 
Brad Ebersole 

David Efland 
Cindi Fitzpatrick 
Greg Fitzpatrick 
Alexis Fitzsimmons 
Jeff Fix 
Adam Fowler 
Pamela Hykes O’Grady 
Laurie Jadwin 
James Jewell 
Mark Johns 
Ben Kessler 
Bill LaFayette 
Kris Long 
Haley Lupton 
Rory McGuiness 
Eric Meyer 

Rod Pritchard 
Elissa Schneider 
Steve Schoeny 
Kelly Scocco 
Bill Spurgeon 
Ike Stage 
Matt Starr 
Joe Steager 
Joe Stefanov 
Robyn Stewart 
Christie Ward 
Trenton Weaver 
Andrew Williams 
Hannah Wynne 

 
Commission Members Viewing Live Stream 
Barry Adler 
Chasilyn Carter 
Terry Emery 
Jennifer Fening 
Jeremiah Gracia 
Dave Gulden 
Bill Habig 
Jeff Hall 

Daryl Hennessy 
Rebecca Hermann 
Christine Houk 
Carol Kauffman 
Emily Keeler 
Brittany Misner 
Megan O’Callaghan 
Eric Phillips 

Eric Richter 
Stephen Sayre 
Nick Shultz 
Sloan Spalding 
Brandon Standley 
Tim Wilson 

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Present 
Kristen Easterday Kim Sharp 
 
MORPC Staff Present  
Parag Agrawal 
Todd Bradley 
Joe Garrity 
Thomas Graham 
Ralonda Hampton 
Jessica Keunzli 

Eileen Leuby 
Allison Mancz 
Kelsey Matson 
William Murdock 
Adam Porr 
Kyle Probert 

Griffin Roberts 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Brandi Whetstone 
Robert Williams

 
MORPC Staff Viewing Live Stream 
Emily Brown 
Dave Dixon 

Brian Filiatraut 
Morgan Fuller 

Karina Peggau 
Raj Roy 

 
Guests Present 
Grace Byler, Morrow County 
Col. Andrew Powers, 121st Air Refueling Wing 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 

 
Guests Viewing Live Stream 
Andy Shifflette, Shifflette Strategies Brent Welch, FCEO
 

 

 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Commission Meeting Minutes 
  

Date: May 8, 2025 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Town Hall 



Commission Minutes 

May 8, 2025 

Page 2 

 
Meeting Called to Order – Michelle Crandall (City of Hilliard), MORPC Acting Chair 
Acting Chair Michelle Crandall called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m. followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. Acting Chair Crandall noted that she is filling in for Chair Amorose Groomes who is 
hosting a naturalization ceremony in Dublin. 
 
Recognition of Guests and New Members – Eileen Leuby, MORPC Membership Services 
Officer 
Eileen Leuby welcomed City of Marion Mayor Bill Collins who will be speaking later and new 
member Etna Township Administrator Bill Spurgeon. 
 
Ms. Leuby presented baseballs to Haley Lupton who is throwing the first pitch at MORPC Night at 
the Clippers on June 18 at 6:30 p.m. 

 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 
William Murdock gave the Executive’s Director Report and announced this is Public Service 
Recognition Week. He emphasized the importance of public service, recognizing the hard work and 
impact of public servants on the community and region. Mr. Murdock thanked members for their 
service. He also noted that it was an election week, acknowledging the efforts of those who had 
ballot initiatives or were on the ballot themselves. Mr. Murdock expressed MORPC’s support for 
public servants and their commitment to making lives easier. 
 
The Pre-Commission Luncheon on Housing featured tools and templates from the Greater Ohio 
Policy Center, innovative models from the Franklin County Land Bank, and insights from Jeff Fix, 
Brad DeHays, and Mike Stevens. A developer from Phoenix known for innovative infill development 
is in Columbus meeting with people to explore new development opportunities. Mr. Murdock 
congratulated MORPC’s Chief Regional Planning Officer Jessica Kuenzli for being elected chair of 
the National Association of Regional Councils’ Housing Committee. 
 
Mr. Murdock noted that event cards are provided at the back of the room for attendees to take with 
them.  
 
Next week is Infrastructure Week. Mr. Murdock will be in Washington, DC to discuss transportation 
reauthorization with congressional leaders.  
 
MORPC’s Residential Services Director Robert Williams shared details about the home 
weatherization and repair programs, emphasizing the importance of maintaining existing housing 
stock to keep housing affordable. The home weatherization program, which includes repairing and 
replacing furnaces and hot water heaters, attic and sidewall insulation, air sealing, and testing gas 
appliances, helps reduce energy bills helping people stay in their homes longer. The home repair 
program includes the Healthy Homes Repair Program grant which focuses on making homes healthy 
by addressing issues like radon testing, contaminant removal, and pest control. Mr. Willaims shared 
the success of a partnership with the City of Westerville where MORPC adapted the home repair 
program to meet the specific needs of their community. 
 
The ballot issued that passed on Tuesday was the highest renewal of any approval for the Ohio 
Public Works Commission program which helps infrastructure. The ballot issue also increased the 
amount of money for the SCIP program which may bring an additional $4 million to Central Ohio. 
 
Mr. Murdock provided updates on the Federal Railroad Administration's Corridor ID program grant 
for the Midwest Connect line, which is awaiting final comments on step one before moving to step 
two. He explained that step two will address critical questions about service development, station 
locations, and demand. Mr. Murdock mentioned the involvement of the Columbus business 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/05-08-2025-ED-Report.pdf


Commission Minutes 

May 8, 2025 

Page 3 

 
community and the Ohio Chamber of Commerce in supporting the Midwest Connect and 3C&D rail 
projects, and the hiring of a business strategy consultant to activate business community support for 
the rail lines. He also discussed ongoing advocacy efforts for state funding to match federal grants 
for the Midwest Connect line, including recent testimony in front of the Senate and support from 
communities along the line. 
 
Mr. Murdock shared insights from a recent visit to Fort Worth, Texas, where a delegation of Central 
Ohio thought leaders observed successful rail transit development and learned new ways of project 
management from the local MPO, emphasizing the potential for similar success in Central Ohio. 
 
Mr. Murdock announced the launch of the MORPC Insights Platform, a tool for tailored insights 
based on community data, and encouraged attendees to explore it. 
 

The Maps of the Month ( 1994-2024 Regional Bikeways Progress) highlight the Regional Bikeway 
Plan and show the progress in regional bikeways efforts, showing significant increase in trail miles 
since 1994. 
 
Mr. Murdock shared that MORPC received the Google Grid Innovation Fund to support housing 
initiatives, particularly in collaboration with the work in Residential Services. 
 
The June Pre-Commission Lunch features Jason Hall, new CEO of the Columbus Partnership. 
 
Mr. Murdock congratulated the City of Marion for being named the 2025 Strongest Town Champion. 
 
2025 Strongest Town Champion: Marion Ohio – Bill Collins, City of Marion Mayor 
Mayor Bill Collins shared how the City of Marion came together to win the 2025 Strongest Town 
Champion. Since the start of the “Love Your City” campaign, the city was ready to get behind 
something. Different partnerships and collaborations are rebuilding the heart of the city. As part of 
winning the award, a 20-minute documentary will be made about Marion. 
 
Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby, MORPC Membership Services Officer 
Eileen Leuby presented the Member Services Update highlighting: 

• Member Events 

• Member Visits 

• Member Benefits 

• Educational Partnerships 

• Summer Local Government Internship Program 

• Rural Forum Series 

• Regional Collaboration Meetings 
 
Transportation Policy Committee – Michelle Crandall (City of Hilliard), MORPC Acting Chair 
Acting Chair Crandall called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 2:06 p.m. The 
session adjourned at 2:27 p.m. Separate minutes are attached.  
 
Bylaws Committee – Haley Lupton (Village of Plain City), Bylaws Committee Chair 
Haley Lupton provided an update on the Bylaws Committee which recently met for the third time. At 
the last meeting, the Committee focused on administrative and other non-committee changes, 
including updates regarding virtual meetings, ethics, financial authorization, and more. The bylaws 
are under legal review. Changes related to the Water Committee or 208 are expected at a later date. 
The updated Bylaws are expected to come to the Commission for approval in June. 
 
 

https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/6386adc86d3b46b380187e49f0a617de
https://morpc1-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/ddixon_morpc_org/EozskU44cJlLhI8Tap4-3fsBrjhWO5uI9LIrLy04SvTwHw?e=45WZ1Y
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/05-08-2025-Member-Update.pdf


Commission Minutes 

May 8, 2025 

Page 4 

 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Lourdes Barroso de Padilla (City of Columbus), Regional Policy 
Roundtable Chair 
Lourdes Barroso de Padilla presented the Regional Policy Roundtable Update reporting the next 
Regional Policy Roundtable meeting is May 20 and focuses on the state operating budget. The 
special guest speaker is Senator Bill DeMora. 

 

• Proposed Resolution 08-25: “Authorizing support for Central Ohio’s defense 
installations and the exploration of strategic tools, including Intergovernmental 
Support Agreements (IGSAs), to strengthen regional partnerships and improve 
government efficiency” – Joseph Garrity, MORPC Senior Director of Government 
Affairs & Community Relations 
Proposed Resolution 08-25 supports Central Ohio’s defense installations and explores 
strategic tools to strengthen regional partnerships. 
 
Pam O’Grady made a motion to approve Resolution 08-25, second by Brad Ebersole; 
motion passed. 
 

• Tools Supporting Defense Installations – Colonel Andrew P. Powers, Commander, 
121st Air Refueling Wing, Ohio National Guard 
Colonel Powers expressed gratitude for the community’s support and emphasized the 
importance of partnerships in enhancing mission readiness at Rickenbacker Air National 
Guard Base. 
 

• Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter and Joseph Garrity, 
MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 

Joe Garrity and Steve Tugend gave the legislative update highlighting the following: 
o Passenger Rail Funding 
o Eminent Domain Authority for Recreational Trails 
o Fiscal Year 2026 Appropriations 
o Infrastructure Week in Washington 
o Issue 2 Bond Package 
o State Operating Budget 
o Additional Criteria for Dissolving a Village 
o HB 15 - Energy 

 
Sustainability Advisory Committee – Ben Kessler (City of Bexley), MORPC Sustainability 
Advisory Committee Chair 
Ben Kessler presented the Sustainability Advisory Committee Report honoring Arbor Day (April 25). 
 
The Regional Sustainability Agenda (RSA) is almost finished. Mayor Kessler thanked RSA 
Subcommittee Chair Mike Shelton for leading the effort. Mike Shelton and Laurie Jadwin were part of 
the April 25 RSA Information Session. The draft RSA is available online. MORPC Team Members 
are developing a resource guide for the RSA. 
 
Mayor Kessler invited members to the Central Ohio Regional Water Study Interactive Workshop on 
May 13. Two identical sessions are offered at 9:30 a.m. and 1 p.m. 
 
MORPC is bringing together Central Ohio’s top energy, regulatory, and economic development 
experts to help local governments and community leaders navigate the region’s evolving energy 
landscape. The first session of the four-part energy forum series on Securing Our Energy Future is 
May 13 and focuses on Landscape of Energy Planning. The second session is June 5 and focuses 
on Planning Energy Resilience for a High-Demand Future. 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/05-08-2025-RPR.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/05-08-2025-SAC.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/Regional-Sustainability-Agenda-2025-For-Input-Draft.pdf


Commission Minutes 

May 8, 2025 

Page 5 

 
The June 18 Sustainability Advisory Committee Meeting is at Del-Co Water, where the Committee 
will learn more about Del-Co’s floating solar array. The May 22 Sustainable2050 member forum 
features a presentation from Ohio EPA about their free pollution prevention assistance program and 
how they can help you make your facilities more sustainable through low or no cost measures.  
  
Commission Consent Agenda  
Joe Antram made a motion to approve the Commission Consent Agenda, second by Matt Starr; 
motion passed.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 



��

� ����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	���������������)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-��456� 789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A�HI?JKL8M?�E=FF8LL??�;NN8J?OG�BA9�P=BO9�7?FQ?OG��RS5+6� >=Q?OL�T8CC8BFGU�V?A8=O�W8O?JL=O�>?G89?AL8BC�V?OM8J?G��XY4Z6� 7B[�\]U�̂]̂_��àbcZd46� DO=e=G?9�>?G=CKL8=A�ff:̂_g�hY3ij./klk1m�ij,�,n,o3ikp,�2k/,oi./�i.�,1i,/�k1i.�0m/,,-,1iq�rkij�ij,�5jk.�X,s0/i-,1i�.t�X,p,u.s-,1i�v5X5Xw�t./�ij,�xyxz�{.-,�|,0ij,/kl0ik.1�Yqqkqi01o,�}/.m/0-�v{|Y}w�012�i.�,1i,/�k1i.�/,u0i,2�q3~o.1i/0oiq����=O�FBA[�[?BOG�7;>DE�<BG�J=ALOBJL?9��8L<�L<?�;<8=�W?eBOLF?AL�=N�W?M?C=eF?AL��;W;W��L=�8FeC?F?AL�L<?��=F?�T?BL<?O8�BL8=A��GG8GLBAJ?�DO=@OBF���T�D��8A�e=OL8=AG�=N��OBA�C8A�E=KAL[���<?�G=KOJ?�=N�NKA9G�8G�N?9?OBC�NO=F�L<?���V��W?eBOLF?AL�=N�HA?O@[�BA9�L<?���V��W?eBOLF?AL�=N��?BCL<�BA9��KFBA�V?OM8J?G�8AJCK98A@�L<?��=�:�AJ=F?��=F?�HA?O@[��GG8GLBAJ?�DO=@OBF�����H�D�����<?�eO=@OBF�8AJCK9?G��=O��Q[�7;>DE�L=�eO=M89?�JC8?AL�8ALB�?U�<=F?�8AGe?JL8=AGU�8AGLBCCBL8=A�=N�?A?O@[�?NN8J8?AJ[�F?BGKO?G�GKJ<�BG�<?BL8A@�BA9��?BL<?O8�BL8=A�FBL?O8BCGU�BA9��KBC8L[�J=ALO=C�=M?O�BCC�JC8?AL�JBG?G��7;>DE��8CC�eO=M89?�8AGe?JL8=A�G?OM8J?G�BA9��KBC8L[�J=ALO=C�L=�M?O8N[��=O��e?ON=OF?9�B9<?O?G�L=�8A9KGLO[�BA9�eO=@OBF�GLBA9BO9G���<?�8AGLBCCBL8=A�=N��?BL<?O8�BL8=A�FBL?O8BCGU�<?BL8A@��������������������������������������������������������������� ¡¢�����£��������¤���<?�@OBAL�B@O??F?AL�N=O�D¥̂ ]̂_U�?NN?JL8M?�¦KC[�fU�̂]̂_U�8G�?GL8FBL?9�L=�Q?�Ke�L=�§\Ûf̈U]]]�N=O��=O��e?ON=OF?9�L<O=K@<�¦KA?�\]U�̂]̂©���<?G?�NKA9G�O?eO?G?AL�B�J=FQ8A?9�BF=KAL�L<BL�8AJCK9?G�NKA9G�N=O�L?OO8L=O8?G�eO?M8=KGC[�G?OM8J?9�Q[�L<?�eO=M89?O�ª�V�����LLBJ<F?ALg�>?G=CKL8=A�ff:̂_�



���������	
����

������������
���
���������
��������
��
�����
����
����� ���!
"���
���
#���
$�%��� ���
�&
$���'�% ���
(#$#$)
&��
���
*+*,
-� �
.�������������
�!!�!�����
/����� 
(-.�/)
���
��
�����
����
��'����
!�0��������!1

23���4�5
�6�6
789:;8;<=>
=?;
@;A;BC:
�DE��<FD8;
3D8;
�<;BGH
4>>7>=C<F;
IBDGBC85
9JB>JC<=
=D
=?;
�K�K
6;9CB=8;<=
D@
�<;BGH
L6��M
�7=:;
�N5
ICB=
4
LIK�K
OP�QR�MS
C<A

23���4�5
�6�6
>;;T>
=D
FD<=BCF=
E7=?
=?;
U7A��?7D
�;G7D<C:
I:C<<7<G
VD887>>7D<
LU��IVM
=D
789:;8;<=
=?7>
9BDGBC8
7<>7A;
9DB=7D<>
D@
WBC<T:7<
VDJ<=H
@DB
;:7G7X:;
:DE�7<FD8;
FJ>=D8;B>
C<A
789BDY;
=?;
;<;BGH
;@@7F7;<FH
D@
=?;7B
?DJ>;?D:AS
C<A

23���4�5
=?;
FD<=BCF=
@DB
=?;
Z�
9BDGBC8
H;CB
7>
;>=78C=;A
=D
X;
J9
=D
[Q5�R5ZZZ
C<A
E7::
X;
:;Y;BCG;A
E7=?
D=?;B
@J<A>
@BD8
:DFC:
J=7:7=7;>
C<A
D=?;B
<D<�@;A;BC:
>DJBF;>S
C<A
=?C=
=?;>;
@J<A>
B;9B;>;<=
C
FD8X7<;A
C8DJ<=
=?C=
7<F:JA;>
@J<A>
@DB
=BCA7=7D<C:
U��IV
324I
=;BB7=DB7;>
C>
E;::
C>
=;BB7=DB7;>
9B;Y7DJ>:H
>;BY7F;A
XH
=?;
9BDY7A;B
\��S
C<A

23���4�5
=?;
>;BY7F;>
9;B@DB8;A
9JB>JC<=
=D
=?7>
FD<=BCF=
E7::
X;
J<A;B
=?;
DY;B>7G?=
D@
U��IV
C<A
X;
789:;8;<=;A
=?BDJG?
C
FD8X7<C=7D<
D@
U��IV
>=C@@
C<A
:DFC:
XJ>7<;>>;>
=?C=
]̂_
̀abcdef̂]cf_g
he
ijklmǹ
̀_̂ohc_
]̂_]p
edq
fr_̂_sd̂_

t�
��
�����N�6
tu
�3�
vw$x#-w#
yz{w#|�}
/}�||w|{
~#vvw��w#|�

�;F=7D<
�K
 �?C=
=?;
;�;FJ=7Y;
A7B;F=DB
7>
CJ=?DB7�;A
=D
;<=;B
7<=D
C<
CGB;;8;<=L>M
E7=?
�6�6
@DB
=?;
IuZ�
3D8;
2;C=?;B7�C=7D<
4>>7>=C<F;
IBDGBC8
7<
=?;
C8DJ<=
J9
=D
[Q5�R5ZZZ
C<A
;<=;B
7<=D
B;:C=;A
>JXFD<=BCF=>K


�;F=7D<
K
 �?C=
=?;
;�;FJ=7Y;
A7B;F=DB
7>
?;B;XH
CJ=?DB7�;A
=D
C99BDY;
D<;
DB
8DB;
;�=;<>7D<>
D@
=78;
<D=
=D
;�F;;A
�RZ
ACH>
7<
=?;
CGGB;GC=;
@DB
9;B@DB8C<F;
D@
>;BY7F;>
J<A;B
=?;
@DB;GD7<G
CGB;;8;<=>
C<A
FD<=BCF=
F?C<G;>
<D=
=D
;�F;;A
Z
9;BF;<=
D@
=?;
=D=C:
CGB;;8;<=
9B7F;
E7=?DJ=
@JB=?;B
CJ=?DB7�C=7D<
@BD8
=?7>
VD887>>7D<K

�;F=7D<
QK
 �?C=
=?;
;�;FJ=7Y;
A7B;F=DB
7>
CJ=?DB7�;A
=D
=CT;
>JF?
D=?;B
CF=7D<
C<A
;�;FJ=;
C<A
A;:7Y;B
>JF?
D=?;B
ADFJ8;<=>
C>5
CF=7<G
E7=?
=?;
CAY7F;
D@
:;GC:
FDJ<>;:5
?;
>?C::
A;;8
<;F;>>CBH
C<A
C99BD9B7C=;
=D
FCBBH
DJ=
=?;
7<=;<=
D@
=?7>
B;>D:J=7D<K

�;F=7D<
PK

�?C=
=?7>
VD887>>7D<
@7<A>
C<A
A;=;B87<;>
=?C=
C::
@DB8C:
A;:7X;BC=7D<>
C<A
CF=7D<>
D@
=?7>
VD887>>7D<
FD<F;B<7<G
C<A
B;:C=7<G
=D
=?;
CAD9=7D<
D@
=?7>
B;>D:J=7D<
E;B;
=CT;<
7<
D9;<
8;;=7<G>
D@
=?7>
VD887>>7D<K


 















































































V?B7>
48DBD>;
\BDD8;>5
V?C7B

 
 
 
 
 
 vw$x#-w#
yz{w#|�}
/}�||w|{
~#vvw��w#|


�@@;F=7Y;
AC=;�
 �J<;
�5
Z�
�JX87==;A
XH�
 �DX;B=
27::7C8>5
�;<7DB
67B;F=DB5
�;>7A;<=7C:
�;BY7F;>
IB;9CB;A
XH�
 �DX;B=
27::7C8>5
�;<7DB
67B;F=DB5
�;>7A;<=7C:
�;BY7F;>
4J=?DB7=H�
 
 �?7D
�;Y7>;A
VDA;
�;F=7D<
��QK�
WDB
CF=7D<
AC=;�
 �J<;
�5
Z�




��

� ����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	���������������)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-��456� 789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A�;HH8I?JG�BA9�K=BJ9�7?FL?JG��MN5+6� >=L?JO�P8CC8BFGQ�R?A8=J�S8J?IO=J�>?G89?AO8BC�R?JT8I?G��UV4W6� XYA?�Z[Q�[\[]��_̂̀ aWb46� DJ=c=G?9�>?G=CYO8=A�Z[:[]d�eV3fg./hih1j�fg,�,k,l3fhm,�f.�n3o-hf�01�0ppqhl0fh.1�012�,1f,/�h1f.�0j/,,-,1fnr�hs�s312,2r�s./�a0130/t�ur�vwvxr�fg/.3jg�U,l,-o,/�yur�vwvxr�zhfg�fg,�M/01{qh1�b.31ft�̀.0/2�.s�b.--hnnh.1,/n�s./�0�M/01{qh1�b.31ft�_/j,1f�|,,2n�g.-,�/,p0h/�p/.j/0-�}Mb_|~����<?�789:;<8=�>?@8=ABC�DCBAA8A@�E=FF8GG8=A��7;>DE��<BG�I=AO8AY?9�8OG��=J���8O<�O<?��JBA�C8A�E=YAO��E=FF8GG8=A?JG�H=J�ESK��HYA98A@�H=J�O<?��=F?�>?cB8J�DJ=@JBFQ�BG�B@J??F?AOG�BJ?�BccJ=T?9�L��O<?��JBA�C8A�E=YAO��E=FF8GG8=A?JG�BA9�O<?��I=A=F8I�S?T?C=cF?AO�BA9�DCBAA8A@�S?cBJOF?AO���SD����7;>DE�BAO8I8cBO?G�HYA98A@�HJ=F��JBA�C8A�E=YAO��O=�I=AO8AY?�O<?�B9F8A8GOJBO8=A�=H�B�<=F?�J?cB8J�cJ=@JBF�H=J�BA�BF=YAO�=H��Z�F8CC8=A�O=�I=FcC?O?�YJ@?AO�<=F?�J?cB8JG���<8G�J?G=CYO8=A�BYO<=J8�?G�7;>DE�O=�?AO?J�8AO=�B@J??F?AOGQ�8AICY98A@�BAO8I8cBO?9�BF?A9F?AO�G��Yc�O=�O<BO�BF=YAO���<?G?�YA8OG�I=AG8GO�=H�YJ@?AO�BA9�?F?J@?AI��<?BCO<:BA9:GBH?O��J?CBO?9�<=F?�J?cB8JGQ�<BA98IBcc?9�BII?GG8LC?�F=98H8IBO8=AGQ�<=F?�G?�B@?�98Gc=GBC�BA9�=J�cJ8TBO?��BO?J�G�GO?F�J?cB8JGQ�AY8GBAI?�BLBO?F?AOQ�BA9�FB�=J�J?<BL8C8OBO8=A�H=J�<=F?G�8A��JBA�C8A�E=YAO��=YOG89?�O<?�E8O��=H�E=CYFLYG��P<?J?�c=GG8LC?Q�7;>DE��8CC�C?T?JB@?�HYA9G�O<J=Y@<�8OG�J?G89?AO8BC�?A?J@��?HH8I8?AI��cJ=@JBFG�BA9�HJ=F�=O<?J�B@?AI8?G�����OOBI<F?AOd�>?G=CYO8=A�Z[:[]��



���������	
����

������������
���
���������
��������
��
�� !��
"�
"##$��"����
"��
�����
����
"����!����%
�&
&�����%
&��
'"��"�(
)%
*+*,%
�������
-���! ��
.)%
*+*,%
/���
���
0�"�1$��
2����(
3�"��
�&
2�!!���������
&��
"
0�"�1$��
2����(
4�����
5����
��!�
��#"��
#����"!
6024578

9:���;�<
=>?
@ABCDEFC
GHIC=J
KHBAL
HM
GHNNFOOFHC?AO
BLNFCFO=?AO
=>?
@?L?ABE
GHNNICF=J
P?Q?EHRN?C=
KEHSD
TABC=
UGPKTV
MICLFCW
BXBAL?L
YJ
=>?
�Z�Z
P?RBA=N?C=
HM
:HIOFCW
BCL
�AYBC
P?Q?EHRN?C=
U:�PV
BO
BC
?C=F=E?N?C=
SHNNICF=J
BI=>HAF[?L
ICL?A
�F=E?
�
HM
=>?
:HIOFCW
BCL
GHNNICF=J
P?Q?EHRN?C=
;S=
HM
�\]̂<
_IYEFS
�BX
\̀̀à<
BO
BN?CL?Lb
BCL

9:���;�<
=>?
cFL�>FH
�?WFHCBE
_EBCCFCW
GHNNFOOFHC
Uc��_GV
>BO
SHC=FCI?L
F=O
XHAD
XF=>
=>?
@ABCDEFC
GHIC=J
KHBAL
HM
GHNNFOOFHC?AO
BCL
XBO
BXBAL?L
B
SHC=ABS=<
BCL
BC=FSFRB=?O
A?S?FQFCW
BC
BN?CLN?C=
MHA
BLLF=FHCBE
MICLFCW<
=H
BLNFCFO=?A
B
:HN?
�?RBFA
_AHWABN
MHA
>HN?
OBM?=J
FNRAHQ?N?C=O<
?N?AW?CSJ
A?RBFAO<
>HN?
O?XBW?
LFORHOBE
BCLdHA
RAFQB=?
XB=?A
OJO=?N
A?RBFAO<
BCL
NBeHA
A?>BYFEF=B=FHCb
BCL

9:���;�<
=>?
O?AQFS?O
R?AMHAN?L
RIAOIBC=
=H
=>?
SHC=ABS=O
MHA
:HN?
�?RBFA
XFEE
Y?
ICL?A
=>?
HQ?AOFW>=
HM
c��_G
BCL
Y?
FNRE?N?C=?L
=>AHIW>
B
SHNYFCB=FHC
HM
c��_G
O=BMM
BCL
EHSBE
YIOFC?OO?O
=>B=
BA?
OIYSHC=ABS=?L
FC
c��_GfO
O?AQFS?
BA?Bb
CHX
=>?A?MHA?<

K�
��
�����g�P
Kh
�:�
ij-klmjl
nopjl5�q
rq�55j5p
2liijssjl5t

�?S=FHC
�Z
 �>B=
=>?
?u?SI=FQ?
LFA?S=HA
FO
>?A?YJ
BI=>HAF[?L
=H
OIYNF=
BC
BRREFSB=FHC
BCL
?C=?A
FC=H
BWA??N?C=O<
FM
MICL?L<
XF=>
=>?
@ABCDEFC
GHIC=J
KHBAL
HM
GHNNFOOFHC?AO
MHA
=>?
XHAD
L?OSAFY?L
FC
=>?
SHC=ABS=O
BXBAL?L
MHA
=>?
:HN?
�?RBFA
_AHWABN
FC
=>?
BNHIC=
IR
=H
v�
NFEEFHCZ

�?S=FHC
�Z
 �>B=
=>?
?u?SI=FQ?
LFA?S=HA
FO
BI=>HAF[?L
=H
BRRAHQ?
HC?
HA
NHA?
?u=?COFHCO
MHA
R?AMHANBCS?
HM
O?AQFS?O
ICL?A
=>?
MHA?WHFCW
BWA??N?C=O
BCL
S>BCW?
HAL?AO
MHA
BNHIC=O
IR
=H
=>?
MFCBCSFBE
BI=>HAF[B=FHC
E?Q?EO
FC
=>?
c��_G
YJEBXO
XF=>HI=
MIA=>?A
BI=>HAF[B=FHC
MAHN
=>FO
GHNNFOOFHCZ


�?S=FHC
̀Z
 �>B=
=>?
?u?SI=FQ?
LFA?S=HA
FO
BI=>HAF[?L
=H
=BD?
OIS>
H=>?A
BS=FHC
BCL
?u?SI=?
BCL
L?EFQ?A
OIS>
H=>?A
LHSIN?C=O
BO<
BS=FCW
XF=>
=>?
BLQFS?
HM
E?WBE
SHICO?E<
>?
O>BEE
L??N
C?S?OOBAJ
BCL
BRRAHRAFB=?
=H
SBAAJ
HI=
=>?
FC=?C=
HM
=>FO
A?OHEI=FHCZ

�?S=FHC
̂Z

�>B=
=>FO
GHNNFOOFHC
MFCLO
BCL
L?=?ANFC?O
=>B=
BEE
MHANBE
L?EFY?AB=FHCO
BCL
BS=FHCO
HM
=>FO
GHNNFOOFHC
SHCS?ACFCW
BCL
A?EB=FCW
=H
=>?
BLHR=FHC
HM
=>FO
A?OHEI=FHC
X?A?
=BD?C
FC
HR?C
N??=FCWO
HM
=>FO
GHNNFOOFHCZ



 















































































G>AFO
;NHAHO?
TAHHN?O<
G>BFA

 
 
 
 
 
 ij-klmjl
nopjl5�q
rq�55j5p
2liijssjl5

�MM?S=FQ?
LB=?t
 wIC?
��<
�x��<

�IYNF==?L
YJt
 �HY?A=
9FEEFBNO<
�?CFHA
PFA?S=HA<
�?OFL?C=FBE
�?AQFS?O
_A?RBA?L
YJt
 �HY?A=
9FEEFBNO<
�?CFHA
PFA?S=HA<
�?OFL?C=FBE
�?AQFS?O
;I=>HAF=Jt
 
 �>FH
�?QFO?L
GHL?
�?S=FHC
]�̀Z��
@HA
BS=FHC
LB=?t
 wIC?
��<
�x��





